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REPORT OF IZEW"E-STIGATION

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
“OMM -'-,i"SION OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Case No. OIG-502

On October 17, 2008,thc5mmandﬂmlmngemmmn(“830”m
“Cominission”) Office of Inspector General (“OIG”) opened an invi on after receiving an
anonymous complaint dated October 7, 2008, Theeompiamtaflegsdthemﬂmefﬁnﬁmmn
(“Enforcement”) Director Linda Chatmian Thomsen gave information to the Executive Vice
medmtandﬁeneralCounselofJPMorganchasa&ﬂo (“TPMorgan”) about the state of
mmszcwesnaammmmwsmmmmmms&mﬂmm
we&md%mlﬂdogmmmSmmbmmm&mgmhom%WM _
involved in those investigations, contrary to a policy she instituted.

‘The complaint further alleged that the General GounselanPMmgan, Stephen Cutler;
Thomsen’s predecessor as SEC Enforcement Director; cilled Thomsen “to. get assurances and
m;deknowledge from the SEC to help Morgan's negotiating position (.., hnwnmhtobrd}”‘

The OIG investigafi ingd that Tt had communications with Cutler that. -

.mmwmmwm&mmmmmmmmmm
sued for the actions of Bear Stearns. However, we have found no evidence that Thomseii gave
JPMozgan information about any specific investigation of Bear Stearns, or provided specific
assurmwe&ﬁ:atJPMorgmwwﬂmtBeWBytﬁeSBCmeommwﬂxmymgoing

ivestigation of Bear Stearis. Wedﬂﬁndmmgaveﬂuﬂxmmmﬁﬂmﬁe
outoomnfongomg Bear Stearns’ investigations and assurances that Enforcement would not
mmmmmmmmnws:mwmmdmmmmmw
thequmhon.

‘MmmmmwmmmmWMmm s negotiating
mwommmmmmhmwsmmmmmmmm :
bmmmwyaﬂ‘ecﬁadbyanypmdhgsm Enforcemen _




‘This dotiime _'.-wwmnmdmmwwﬁwammmmmmmmmw
'paﬂies. Noﬁdmhmhnhmpuﬁnmdbyﬂnﬂﬁuefww Mﬁ'ﬂmw;ﬁnﬂdmt sseminate
of copy it without the Inspector General’ sw. .

Omnwmhgmmnahodscbsedthmwhﬂeatmnmstaﬁ‘memb&haﬂth@wﬁsm

- that cases related fo Bear Stearns were “essentially over,” we found no evidence that an.
investigation related to Bear Steamns was stoppéd or altered as a résult of any communications
‘between Cutler and Thomsen. We-did find that there are senior staff within Enforcement who
perceive that former high-level officials. suchasﬁntler]megmtgrmanﬂmﬂumwxmthe
Division of Enforcement. _ .

"The OIG also found that Thomsen did mtmnm]tw’ihanynthm‘ﬁnﬁrmmaﬂ’ﬂﬁ
wwkqﬂ,asnnegedmtbzmlamt Although technically not required by Enforcement’s policy
on external communications, in our view, the inclusion of other Enforcement staff] such as the
Deputy Director of Enforcement, in the-deliberative process and it any conmutications with
G:nlu'wouldhve avmdqd mappemnceofnnpmpﬁﬁgrsbmnmmg from Thomsen's close

T&OIGM&MMWMMMQW@GMC&W&IMWQM
formalCohmss:ongpprovalbeﬁatennhnganyaﬁ:cal'“ iations about the viability of
- future Enforcement investigations, ‘While we did not find any SEC rule or policy that mandated .
) ﬁmﬂ%mmwpmwkwemmmmmmtmmmwmmmmn

* approvalis requir shonidhedmﬁedmthatSECsm:Mmamoﬁhﬁrmtb@r@whm
makmg decisions that may bind ﬁnure Commissions:

“We also found that Enforcement’s letter to JPMorgan that weekend technically disclosed

. npn-public information because it confitmed that there were pngoing investigations info Bear
Stearns. The OIG investigation revealed that the Officsof General Counsel féviewed and
approved that letter before it was sent. We did not find that this disclosure was improper per se
‘_,mmmmwmmmmmmmmmﬁmﬁmm
‘be.disclosed. However, there are also serious questiotis-about the propriety of making thiis letter
Plﬂvhclaraw'labkwuhom approval of the entire € sion:and in general, we found 8 lack of
@mwnhmpmtm ﬂmwmmﬂmﬁmrﬂmm%dmhmofmn@ﬁm

Wchwere@omnuﬂh&mmdhm}yaddmﬁ.
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Scope of Investigation

The OIG obtained and reviewed thousands of e-mails.of relevant SEC staff'as well as
numefous other documents related to this thatter, including staffriotes.

The OIG took sworn, on-the-record testunony of the following cugrent or former SEC -
‘employees:

(1) ‘Stepben Cutler, Executive Vioe President and Genersl Counsel of
1. . 2009), :

()  Linda Chatman Thotssed, forumet Dicector, Division of Enforcemet
(May 11,2009); )

(3)  Erik Sirri, former Director, Division omedmg and Markets. (April 2,
2009);

(9 Brian Cartwright, former SEC General Counsel (anuaey 27, 2009);

(5)  Andrew Vollmer, former SEC Acting Genéral Counsel and Deputy
: . General Counsel-(Jannary 21, 2009); )
(6) 'Walter Ricciardi; fotmer Deputy Diréctor, Division of En
(February 26, 2009);

(G E AutonmChmn, Assogiate DmOr,DanofEnﬁrmnﬁat{Jmury
’ ? 2009);

(8  Daniel Gallagher, former Cnumel:ﬁoﬁebﬁaimu@dﬁd& 6,2000);
(®  JoanMcKown, Chief Counsel, Division of Enforcement (May 4, 2009);

(10)  Scott Friestad, Associate Director and former Deputy Director,
Division of Enforcement (January 22, 2009);

I ENF Employee A
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4 OIE Staff

n:t aflntemetEhﬁrwnmt,

Oﬂic:alz(Novanbw 3, 2008

iistarit Director; DmsionofEnﬁamenient
stant Director, Division of Enforcerment November

L 008).

The OIG also eonducted telephione interviews: ofthe following Enforcerent staff assigned -
to varipus mvesugamm mvdvmg Bear Steams:

@ | oo ctiet eebruacy 25, 2009);
@ ﬁmcncmeftpebmmyzs, 2009);
g wmwmw); |
@ =t Attorey (Octobet 24, 2008}

) r-anéh Chief (Pebruaty 26, 2009);
© EESTISxn Chict (Febovary 26, 2009);

t)ﬂimnl fhroughout the ROL

' 'memmmmhmmsmﬁdmﬁdwm
4
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) s_mﬂmmey (February 26, 2009);

(11). SRR anch Chief (Februaty 26, 2009);

) BEEE Branch Chief (Febroary 26, 2009)1

3y Wﬁmmy (Februaiy 26, 2000);

(14 EXGEEEE ranchChef(Februaqrzﬁ 2009);

$E)) ENF BC 11 Branch Chief (February 26, 2009); and

(16) tanch Chief (February 26, 2009),

' Finally, the OIG conducted telephone intervicys o RANIRE i the
. SEC’s Office of Public: Affairs on May 14, 2009, and 2 n the Office
of Public Affairs, on Tune 8, 2009,

SEC Rules Relating to Investigations - 17 C.F.R. Part 203
17 C.ER. §203.2: Information obtained i investigations and examinations.

Information or: docmmta oﬁtama;!bythe Commission in the course of any
investigation or-examination, unless made amatter of public-record, shalt be
deemed non-public, bmmemmmmw&bmmwwebyuwof
the Divisions of Enforcement, Cofporation Finance, Market Ry  and
mmmmmmmoiwmmmhmmmof
Assistant Director or higher, mxlotﬁmalsmkegmnalOﬂiwsaﬂhewglof

Asms;m:tReg:onaan'eotororD;sma - or higher, may engage in and

. roay authorize members of the Commission’ s staffto enga@mdmusmnswﬂl

persons identified m§ 24024&1@)’ of this chapter concertiing in

’mwmﬁmﬁedmn CFR suomub}mn)ammwmluﬁmpmwm
instrumentality; (2) & self regulatory organization (SRO);: (3;: ﬁpmunﬁmnml mmmm{a the
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.obtamedmmdxvﬂual investigations ormmamm,mchﬂﬁ:gﬁmml
investigations conducted pursuant to Commission order.

17 CE.R. §203.5: Non-public formal investigative proceedings.

UnhasothawmpotdmedbytheCammmanfornml vestigative p
shiall be fion-public, |

ML Commission Conduct Regulation — 17 C.X.R. § 2007353

(b)  Amember or.employes of the Coramission shall not . , .

(7@ Divulgeio mymmuhomﬁdpmnnrmlmmadmafamﬁm
for its release any nonpublic Commisgion document, or any information
mmamedmmysuchdowmuﬂmmymnﬁdmalmﬁzm

(A) in contravention of the rules and regilations of the Cotmmission
promulgated under 5 U.S.C. 552, 5528 4 55%b; 01

(B)mmmﬁmoesmeﬂzewsmnbasddﬂnmedm accord' such
information confidential treatifient. :

(i)  Except where the Commission or the General Counsel, pursuant to
delegatedauthonty basprevlouslygmtedagpmﬂormrelahontoa

! , mednz,gt)rajuﬂmalpmceed'mgmwmd!

theComnmsion,ompmmt or former Commissioner, or present or

ﬁmmofmmwwmmmmam

: ',;oﬁWorm:plonﬁmisawedWﬂa

. ordocuns mmﬁnmmmnarem&md,pmmm
: mdegnguedm authorizes the disc o

dommts,respeuﬁ:ﬂydacﬁmhadmchwﬂmmﬁmmhmmpmdmm

* documents called for, bamgﬁ:ao:ha‘reﬁmlonthupmgmph :

smﬁhmmnmtﬂnmmmw@amm,mmw.
wmawmmwmmmmmwmmmwm ’
Mmﬂmadﬂy' thorized agent, employes or fejpire s of ajiy of the above i




mudommmusubmmﬁemsxmofﬁnmmymmsn ﬁndmyroqmtedas‘-ﬁm hmwhmn&hﬂml
. parties. No redaction has been performed by the Office of Inspestor General. 8 0f
oreopyrtwiﬁ:omdelnmemmls pproval

L  Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 19-1 Regarding Disclosure of Non-Public
Informati oninConneeﬁon‘ with Investigations, Examinations, mGrgntﬁ of Access

m:egu)auonsas;lbrmtheSMes mctl?xchangaConnnismn s{SBC)pa]wyon

sing non-public information developed in the course of its investigations, inspections
mdammmm(oromsmse)ethmo conduct those activities or'fo assist a personto
whom disclosure may be tade under Rule 24¢-1 {17 CEK. § 240.24¢-1], This regulation
is promulgated to assist in the effective and efficient discharge of the SEC"s
aﬁmwqummmmmﬁmmmdomglummﬂm&mﬁﬁmm
facilitate the SEC's investigations and examinations and its coopetation with those pefsons
to whom access may be granted, inchuding State, Federal and Foreign Governmental

. authorities. It s tiot intended to benefit, nor does'it confer any rights upon any individual
or. organization. This regulation is based on Section 24(c) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 [15 U.S.C. 78x(c)]; Rule 24¢-1; Rule 2 of the SEC’s Rules Relating to ‘
Tnvestigations [17 C.F.R. § 203.2}; sind the SEC’s gengral rulernakirig anthority urider the
stﬂtutcl!itudlmmsters.

1. Pe]h_:y.

a.  Various smnﬂmpmhh&dmcbwebymmandmphymof

informati 'anddoammurothetmm-pnbﬁnremrdsoﬂheﬁc
obtamedmthemwseofaymm nve: ions, tinlesy the
SEC authorizes or approves the disclosure of such information o
documents. T certain cases, however, the SEC has authorized dis staffto
discuss, and granit access to, faterials in its examination and enforcement
files and other non-public records.

b, TEmhbmagsmﬂmfm&-ﬁubﬁcmﬁtmﬂionmddw
* without spegific authorization or approval by the SEC does niot apply to
hmafm&nﬁmshmmmymwwmnfm
Mmmsmwmmmmmmmﬁﬂm icharge of
othﬁoiﬁﬂal_ S .‘- Forexamph,dnummaabtahwifmm:i ,

mm, mﬁhﬁﬁwmbemw ﬁcil’n‘ateﬂ:ewelopm ofSEC
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lire vedkiction before disclosure to third
pients:of thig report Mmm

¢ WhentthEC authiotizes the institution of actions, the staffis authotiz
use such non-public maferial in the action. WhmthesBCmi’mmaﬂastﬁ _
 the Department of Justice, or when access is granted to-non-public:”
information or documents to any. person identified in Rule 24c-1, thestaft
also is anthorized:to render such assistance as.may be required for the.use of
ﬂwmﬁ»rmatmordommtsW‘thosethma%mgﬁ:ﬂed. Wheii

public material mmdemmm@nby ondents
or defendants, or under otber circutmstances, and the stafFis in doubk:as to

Z Responsibility and Auﬂmnzmon.

ofAmMroﬁMmmmOﬁamﬂmamwmma
AssﬁaﬂRegnnﬂDﬁedonandoﬁmakmBismaﬂﬁeﬁatmab&ethe
level of Assistant District Administrator are authoriz '
covered in this regulation,

b.  Forthe purpose of this regulation, the ferm “SEC officials” means those
. -staﬂ’mmnhmdemgnatedmpmaphm

‘ prablmdmclcsmofn:&umgvmmqpmnmdwkub 2 orRule:24c-1
. may interfere with enforcement: or other aptivitics.of the SEC; the SEC officil
. mmmmwmmmmmmmm
- ial, and carmot be discloged to-the public without #
sEerbymapmmaBGoﬁimL Thesmnﬁomiwﬂlnbtdanm
+ representations of confidentiality: .

IV Policyand B«thcﬁemkgﬂhgﬁxﬁemalﬂmnniuﬂmhmmt
Imcﬁ'gaﬂnnu

mmo%mmammm%mmmmmmmx
Enforcement officials and persons outside the Comtission i early 2008, after the OIG
mmmm:mmmwwg
roomabout'['hbm’s,' 1k cations with defense coutisel ditring the SEC's.

@
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mveshgmonofpeqnotCapttalegenm l‘nFebmuyzaﬂs that policy, along with
recommended best practices, was posted on Enforcement’s intranet web page, Exhibit 1.
- On October 6, 2008, Enforcement issued the Enforcement Mariial, which frichided,
anwngothuthmgs,thesmpqhﬁymdbestpmmcesonmmmmmm
 between senior Enforcement officials anid persons outside the Commission involved in
investigations. ExhibthatS’?-ilO(S 1.1).

Thatpoﬁcystam,‘Thepmposeofthesebestpmdwesﬂmmaﬁhatenmai )
_mmmmmmom(uﬁmmmmmm“)m
permmm:tsldethe SEC are handled with the appropriate care; 4
transparency.” Id. The‘poﬁcy"appmsqnlymenmal 01 ]
_. (1) materiak (2) relate to onigoing, aﬂminvesﬂgaﬁons,and(ﬂ ombetwmamior
officials and peisons outside who are involved in fnvestigations. 7d. at 37,

‘Ihepohcystateathatj one :.ysmiqmﬁwalswmmmageﬂwm&ﬁommﬁ‘ «
membmou&emvwmmvemwhmmmmmmnﬂmmﬁms,
and should try t6 avoid initiating cominiis pithout the e o 1
-of at least one other staff member. 74, Participation: : staff’
,mdmmewmmmormmmmmmhdmmm
smmroﬂimalﬁttheeommcaﬁon. .,

Pl anid g OI0 Bi
allegations that, mmmmmpwwmwwlﬁmw
Chairman end'Chief Executive Officer of Morgan Stanley; i the context of an Enforcement investigation.. The staff -~

sttorney-was told nof to take Mack’ smmmymhmhamwmkmammﬂhmhm 5,
insider trading investigation against hedge flnd Pequot Capital Mansgement. =

'Commmmdﬂubm m mﬂmmﬁw

mmmmmmmwmmmmms“smmmmmm )
Case No. OIG-431, Reinvestigation of Claims by Gary Aguirre of Preferential Treatmentand Improper Terminstion.

‘Fhe Senate Finance and Judiciary Committee: August 2007 reportconcluded, smong other things, that attorneys for
pmmmmsmmwmmnmmmmmm Augugt 2007

> ,mﬁwumdmﬂmmdwmv “’mmrhgoﬁansm Attomey and the Investigation of Pegyot

_ mmmnWM“MMmqﬁmmm.' wop ' :
Wmhhm:&nmmwmﬁhmmﬁm%mm&m

_ level onhehalf of their clieats when they have ismuor;ﬁuymﬂndﬂlﬂu Euﬁ:mmlmmm whom they

have been dealing.”
9-
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‘When ofher staff members are not available, ﬂabpohcystatesﬂmtihemoroﬂimlmst
weigh several factors to determiine whether to have the eotiini  whether
the senior official is fanﬁllarwﬁhthaﬁaxtha;mthambjwtof‘themmmcatm,
whether the investigative team is aware the outsidg person planned to initiate .
communication with the senior official, whether thie outside person had previously
discussed the matter with others on the investigative team, whether the senior official had
been briefed about the communication, and whether the communication ifvolved. a matter
afurgency, ammemm,onamemnwlmmnhﬂmmmemis '
seeking agreement or tepresentation.. Id, at 37-38.

According to the policy, ifa: senior official does entertain sudia communication without
. theparticipation or presence of other staff merbers, the senjor official should:
(1) indicate his or her entertaifiing the commisication does not ifisply acqiiiest
agreement, (2) indicate they arenot in'a position o reach an agreement or make 3
representation without the other investigative team menibers, (3) within 4 Teasonable
petiod of tinie documient the material external comminnication, inchiding orally reporting
the details, to any of the assigned staff, and (4) at all times keep in mind the.need to
pmwﬂwmuﬂaﬂynfﬂwﬁwmonmmndmnsﬁa-ﬁndmgﬁmﬁbnandpmtm{
‘the propriety, ﬁmmmdohmv@ofhmﬁuMns Id, The policy specifical
states, “The senior official should be particularly seositive that an external communics
myappearwbeorhasthepetmhaltobemaﬁmwwme' vestigati
teamamdgrmandupemm” 1d. at 39,

L The Events During the March ls-lﬁ, 2008 Weekend Related to JPMorgan’s
Acquisition of Bear Stearns:

OnStmﬂay March 16, 2008, JPWrgmagmﬂtomquewYﬁrk-hasedBw

Stearns.® Sunmhwzoos “JPMorgati gets Beai Stearns for a batgain basesesit $236M,”

USAToda:,!;attachsdhﬁeto as Exhibit 3. A loss of investor confidence had caused a run.on Bear
Stearns and ended 85 years of independence for Wall Street's fifth-largest securities fiery. Jd.
memmwcfmtm@mwmmmgm

e the sale over the weekend of March. 1516, 2008, to prevent the feared market decline
tﬁatnmthemlted if the 'markets nmdtheﬁ&mmgumdm March 17, prior to: Bear
Steams being acquired, “Id.

’MMWaMMWWWMWMMW&Co Inc,a
sitbsidiary of The Béar Stearns Companies, Inc., offered private client servicés and asset management, institutional

equityand fixed income sales, frading, research, and investment banking, Saebﬂp:liwww.bumt:m

1



L T .
o Ty [

i

‘l:!usdoctunentisﬂmwwmmmomeMﬁIWﬂ.mwmmmmwm _
parties. mmmwmwumﬁmm Rmpientsafmnmtdmnldmhﬁmmr
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ThaSBCsmﬁ'mmnnmmtﬁd dﬂywhshﬁnftherﬁdm'almmnkofﬂw York
dmmgtheWbekofMarcth 2008, tegarding Bear Stearns” financial condition, See Chairman’s
Responges to Questions Posed:in. April 2, 2008 Letter ftom Senator Charles Grassley, dated April
16, 2008 (‘ﬁmmnsResponse”) attached hereto ag Exhibit 4, Additionally, SEC officials -
participated in calls‘with the Treasury, Federal Réserve, and the Fedéral Reserve Bank of New

Yorkbegmnmg'l'hmday, March 13 and through the weekend, regarding Bear Steams’
condition. Jd.

* Asnoted in the Chaiman’s Rﬂspense:

Whatﬁappmedtonem-StemdmmglheWue’kdfMaﬁdi
10™ was unprecedented. For the first time, a major
meﬂmmbmkﬂmmwﬂkmmﬁhaﬂdmdapmy
fully liquid experienced a crisis of confiderics that denied it

. not only unsecured financing, but short-term secured
finanging.... Overthe weekend, Bear Stearns ficed a
choics between filing for barkruptcy on Monday morning,
orconcfudmganaequm&onagremaﬂmthahrger
partnet.

Id.at 5.

Ao : The SEC Staf"s Internal and Exteérnal Communications

glorgan s:Request for Assurances Related to SEC Invesﬂmﬁnnnﬁm
tearns.

~ During the week of March 10; 2008, theSE(l’sBmmnoandmgamiﬁm
(“Trading and Markets”) had been tracking Bear Stearns’ precarioys liquidity positions closely.
Transcript of Testimony of Erik Sirti, the Director of Trading and Markets at that tims, (“Sirei
Tr”), April 21, 2009, attached Liereto a8 Exhibit 3, at 12; 01G Audit Report No. 446-B, SEC's
wmgmdxwmmmw Broker-Dealer Risk dssessment Program, Sirsi
W%WMMMMWWWWﬁM&h&IWM&M&
became more focused on the issue during the week of Merch 10, 2008. Sirri T, at 12,

Then SEC Deputy Genetal Counsel Andrew Violimer:testified that hie learned JPMorgan
was in talks to acquire Bear Stearns on Satiirday, Mirch 15, 2008, when Robert Hoyt, the
Geaneral Counsel of the Treasury, contacted him at home. Txm@iptoﬂ‘estmnyqu
Volliier (“Vollmer Tr.”), January 21, 2009, attached hetefo as Exhibit 6, at 10. Ac :
Voltmer, Hoytrmsedtwomesdmmgthntcal (1) whethier Federal regulators, including th
SEC, woukihold_mmrgmlmhle for any violations- wmnnttedby Bear Steams ‘prior fo. ihe

1




"This docment is subject to-the provisions oﬂbsl'mmyﬁetbﬂmﬂﬁﬂdw*ﬁm
paties. No-redaction has beets performed by the Office of fnspector Genie
or copy it withosit the lnspectorﬂmml s approval,

redaction before
'ﬁfﬁmmp&fsﬁoﬂlﬂﬁntdwmfm

aoqnsﬁonmd@)ﬂwgmvﬁyofmemuatmnmggmthﬁemwbeaneedﬁremwcy
powers to be invoked. Id, at 11. Vollmer testifie thatﬁﬁemcymwmmmtmkpd
by the' SEC thiat weekend.. Jd. at13. .

At .4:52 p.m, on Saturday March 15, Zeo&ﬁuﬂwsm Thomsen an ¢-mail asking if he
could call Thomsen and stating, “It’s urgent.” Exhibit 7. Cutler and Thornsen had a close
relationship; wthutlerwmﬂerofEnﬁmgh@hadpromtedThommthé
position of Deputy Director of Enforcement. Transeript of Testimony of Linda Chatman
Thotnser (“Thornsen Tr.”), May 1, 2009, attached hereto as Exhibit 8, 3t .

mﬁymmmmmmmmwmhumhawﬁ

phone whife she was on her way to meet her husband for dinner. Thomsen Tr. at 11-12,
mmﬁmmmwunmtmmmmmﬂsufwmmmm but

ers that:(l)omwmhahemuumtmwlfimm"‘;,"“"anz,[z}tﬁat
whathewasabomtoteuherwashighlyconﬁdmﬁﬂ,(a)m:gmwm onsidering acquiring
Bearsmhpmuﬂmm‘gMgnfﬁleedetalgbvmmn,aﬂdM}tmwasoﬂheW
bmseﬂlmepmewhodethemmOnmmmmmmddqyway
before the Asian markets openeéd.. 7d. a 12.

Thomsen also testifiéd that she uriderstood from het Saturdayemempﬁnne Cofiversation.
with Gutler that, due to the transaction's accelerated time table, JPMorgan was trying to
accomplish in a mistter ofa day or two, work that typically took months. Id. Cutler alerted
Msentbathﬁewm;mmbuofmmMrginwuymgmmonnhm
government entities. Id. at 12-13. Thomsen testified that she understood from Cutler that
mm:gmhadﬂrwﬂydmmdmdﬁgmmmwafthesmhadongoiﬂg

investigations involving Bear Stedrns. Jd, at 13,

B Awrﬁgmmcmwmmmwwmwwwpmhm‘
Stearns investigation. J4 Thomsen testified that she:did not think she talked about any
mmmmmmmmmamufﬁmomnnﬁWmvﬁgaﬁm

_ mvntvmgBmStﬁmsg nor did shatakganyaﬂhn;durmgthewmin ﬁnrlmzf}ahom

ongoing investigations,” Id, at 29-30

. QVQMMWMMWMWMMﬁMmmeWm
' potential future ivestigations. 1d, at45. “Vollmer added, “And there:-wasno; dﬁmwmofwmm

by aimdug the SEC people with whom I spoke that weekend.” 1d, Similacly, Brisn ight, the SEC’s
wwmm&dwmmahn;wmmmw westipations during the
“Trai; T4, Jatinacy 27, 2009, mmsm
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m-cupy:tmﬂlomthe Inspector General’s approval.

mmmhﬁdmcw&wamekmgmmfonmattheSBC would not seek monetary
penalties against JPMorgan for any violations of the federal securities laws by Bear Stearns that
had occurted prior fo the contemplated acquisition. /4. Thomsen testified that during her
Saturday evening conversation with Cutler, she:told him it was going fo be difficult to tespond to,
his request by midday Sunday. Jd. at 14. Thomse testified she recalled saying something fo the
effect of it was not her decision to make and that the Commhission would have to deride whether
to give JPMorgan any comfort on thessue; Jd. Thomsen also testified that she told Chitler that

Wsmﬂmmremmmmammﬁmmm
JPMorgan with some comfort. 1d =~ - -

_ Thomsenteshﬂedthataﬁercmlemphonomﬂ,mmchedoww"_ Wi
istopher Cox (ot his Chief of Staff; Peter Uhlmann), mﬂSim,andmﬁrmwdthmoth
conversationt'with Cutler. Id. at 15. Thonisen’s testimotiy:on this point is corroborated by a.6:03
p-m., March 15, 2008, ¢:mail from Thomsen to. the Chairman, Sird, and Uhlmann, stafing, “T just
got a call from Steve Cutler — they are looking for some pretty significant
regulatory/enforcement comfort very quickly (mid moming tomorrow).” Exhibit 10.

Coutler testified that in the March 15, 2008 call with Thomsen, he advised her of the possibility
of a transaction and explained the background and timetable it was on. Transeript of Testimony of
Steve Cuﬂet(“CutlerTr”), March 11, 2009, attackied heércto as Exhibit 11, at 16, Cutler téstified that:
hisc =wnhmwaeofagmﬂnmmdtbmm4ﬁmtwdiswm
Thomsen anymhveBeu- Stearns investigations. Jd. at 12-13, 16 & 19, Cufler further testified that no
one at JPMorgan asked him to find out about particular Enforceinent ifivestigations. Id. at 20, Cutler
recalied, “I didn’t have any particular understanding of any particuilar:matter or investigation.” Jd, at
21, According to Cutler, Thomsen did not oonﬁrmthﬂemstmof,m mention the specifics of, any
mvesnganon. Id at23, _ _ .

mwmmWﬁ:d&gmmwwwmmmmWﬂﬂﬁ
investigatiotis of Bear Stearns” condiict up mwammtmm:mfmﬁhhﬁhﬂﬁyﬁrﬂmm
Id. gt 20. Cutler added; ﬁtwumtamqmm&eﬁECmbde;} stigations of: '
that related to Bear Stearns”” #4. at 21. mmm@mmmsm
pommomﬁnmmommwhowmhmshemmmwukeiﬂmngwnhnwat
the Commission, and thought the gist of what she was telling him was that the SEC would take:it
under advisement. Jd. at 13 & 19, Cﬂawﬂhehdﬁemmn%mw&momgmhe
communicating with the SEC Chairmai. Id.

-

At 7:39 p.am. on Safurday, March 15, 2008,t Cautler followed up his conversation with
. Thomsen with an e-mail to her stating, “We think we may nieed emergeiicy powers:relief.”
Exhibit 12. Sirri testified that he had atelephanecnnmamnmﬁ Cutler on the-evening of
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This document is subject to the provisions.of the Privacy Act of 1974, andmay require redaction before disclosure to third
parties. Mo redaction has beenpaﬁnmedbytheﬂﬁaenfhspemwﬁml. memhnfﬂnsmnmmmm
wmpyltwnhomuwmapm&mﬂal'upmval

Saturday, March 15, 2008, Sirri Tr. at 16-18. mwmmmmu,mmm
concernahouta#mﬁyafmmchﬁmgtheﬂnﬁmemm Id.

At 8:41 p.m. on Saturday, March 15, 2008, Sime-mailed Thonmmnndqthm and stated
_mmmwmmmmmFMWemem&ﬂwym

trying to “broker” the purchase of Bear Steams by .ll’Morgm. Exhibit 13, Sm"s .e-mail included
the ﬁﬂum; -

JPMorgan had several [ ]ofregulators Oneof
. theminvolved us. Tln:y thattfth:yaoqlmeBem-
Stearns, JPMorgan be absolved of all past misdeeds of
Bear Stearns and that they have no liability for Bear
Stearns’s past actions. I spoketo [Vollmer}and
[Thomsen] abouit this, and each expredsed certain concerns,
_ about providing stich relief,

Sirri also stated that he had spoken with Chairman Co: anﬂthatCoxhadashedthatthe
SEC’s Getieral Counsel, Bmmmmwemcﬁmm%m “get
involved.” Id. According to Sirri’s e-iail, the Chairtrian “was specifically concerned with the
ﬁmthatthamhefmgmmmwheﬂmwre&fwuummqmﬂmfomﬂmnfm
SEC’s Commissioners.” 1d.

On Sunisy, Match 16, 2008, at 8:11 a:fin,, Thonseir.sent Cufler an e-tuill asking himito

- callhet itvher office. Exhibit 12. Cutler responded that hie would call hiet in a fow minutes. I,

According to Thomsen, she did not remember that.conversation with Cutler; but noted she spoke
wiﬁmhtofpecpleﬂmday Thomsen Tr, at 24. mm&wwwmmm
Thomsén befween two to ﬁmhmesd:mthaweﬂmdofmti-lﬁ, ﬁlﬂw'ft s,

At 11;40 a.m.. onSundaY March 16, 2008, Smg-nwﬂedm'%nmmd
hstmgclﬂhr’smqueststomSEC,mhﬂmg: _

S)AsmmnethatthaSECwon’tmke[Eﬁa:canmﬂ

action against Bear [Stearns] or [JPMorgan} (u&wr)

entities in conniection with pre-close conduct that nem:treﬂ

: at Bear [Stearns].
Extibit 1.

14
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mmmmmmapmmofmmvmmmmmdmmmmmmmmw
paitics, No-redaction hias begn performed by the Office of Tnspect L. Retipierits:ofthis repprt should not:disseminate
ormby:twrﬁmﬂwlnspwiﬂﬁumi 's approval,

Mnmmmﬂedthatshedﬂmtbehevemwgmqnmm“ouﬁagmﬁ

Because, a8 I think T mentioned ta hin-in the first call, if
the facts were some conduét occurred at Bédr Stéarns
before JPMorgan Chase had anything to do with Bear
‘Stearns; JPMorganChasemquuesBearStwnsmpmm
the urging of the government; we at the SEC o the -
Enforcement Division determines there has been a violation
ofthe securities laws that Bear Stearns engaged in before
JPMorgan had anything to do with it and wittiout
involvement of JPMorgan Chase or anyone at JPMorgan
-Chase;basedonmwﬁpemme:aﬁhemaf

for thit behavior. Audnhougmamﬁkebvthmne
N : K __wouldpmueanmﬂmmmmﬁonagam'
.JPMorgan(maseﬁarthatmmiuct.

Exhibit 8.

MSmmﬁrwmmmmmm'
between Thomsen and the SEC’s Office of the General Counsel (“OGC™). According to Vollmer,

_‘Thomsen warited OGC’s views on what the SEC’s response to JPMorgan’s request should be,

Vollmer Tz. at 38. Volliner testified that from the beginning “we-all sejected the idea of providing -
the assurances that. JPMorgan requested.” 1d, at 45. He added, “[Thomsen] said early-on, well,
we car’t do that.” Id. at 46. Vollmer reiterated that Thomsen and OGC agreed it would not be
prudent or advisable to provide whit IPMorganrequested. Vollmer T¢. at 72. Vollmer futthér

) Bniwexeeogmedﬂmmaewuammhms o :
discussed that was very important to fhe national & y
wﬁmmm&mmﬁtbﬁmﬂpﬂd
contemplate providing something that would assist the
transaction but without going beyond bounds that we.

thought appropriate, which would mean lawfil as well as
1 e |

cmmonmmmmwmmmmmmmmﬁmﬁle
S‘Vmgcltﬂertharehefhemuﬂsteﬂ, Cartwright Tr; at 21-22; 33, Cartwri _nlwte;gtrﬁadtj;at

15




should et JPN

Thi document is subject to the provisions of the Privacy Act of 1974, and may require redaction before dlscloawwﬁiﬁ
parties, Notedacumhasbmpaﬁ:mdbyﬁeOﬂicéofmsmobem‘aL Regipients of this report shonld aiot disseminate-
oreop;utmﬂmuﬂlehspecwﬁenmlsappmvm .

Thomsen seid that if they were not gomgtopmv:de JPMorgan with the relief they requested they
rgan know as soon as possible. I, at 27,

Deliberative Process

wright testified that he had not beer
Id. at 22, Cammghtexplamed, “Weli,ltlﬁnkahmstmybodymhe SECwouklﬁndi"t

.  to swallow the notion that we would give a pass for. past violations of the:sect
laws That's just something we don’t normally do.” 7d. However, Cartwright acknowledged that
this was an “exceédingly urtusnal and extraordinary event,” with thé Federal government as &
‘whole pushing for reliefto prevent Bear Steamns from becoming insolvent, Jd. Cartwright’s
mdmtandmgufth&outcomeof'rhomsen sdlsmminmwnhﬁGCregardmgWhatfhﬂm

March 16, 2008, 11.40 a.m. e-mail vDehberat[ve Process

Gnrhvnglﬁtmﬁedthatthemofgmatestmmwhm“wasthemquathy

-JPMorganmpmvﬁerdwfmmﬁ:mwuhrwpmtopotamdﬁﬁmqmﬁmm

related to conduct by Bear Steams prior to the acquisition.” Cartwright Tr. at 20, Carty
rmﬂmmmmnvwmmmﬂmﬂﬁmmnmﬁmm&mnmde
rehefthatcmﬂdnot:bemvokedbyﬂatermnmssmn Id. at 21, Headdﬁdﬂtathawasunﬁer
the impression that what Cutler initially re qui -
mmmnwmewm%mmwmmmovﬂe@efﬁmwwldbmﬂﬁmwmbm Id.
at 32-33, Cartwright further testified that since Cufler had beeh a former Director of

Enﬁ:memmthgbahewd Cutler would nnderstand this relief would be “exceedingly difficult” for

ission 6 provide. 14.at 24.

ThaSEc staff Thomsen corisulted with sbout Cutler"s request were aware of th

re}ahonslnphﬂwm'lhomandﬂuﬂw Sim'smtesﬁ'om liscussions he had that weekend

© Linda € Steve relatioriship -
Exhibit 15.

Sirri testified that the reference to fhe “Linda/Steve relationship” was anote hemade to
himself. Siiri Tr. at 20, - Sirri testified, * . . # struck mie, &ven not being art aftorney; that we-have
to be-careful because [Cutler] hndpxemwlybamheré." Kirri Tr. at 20. He added, “Weneed to

. 'be carefiil as an agency not showing favoritism to one registrant over another.™ 1d. According to

Sirri, hie did not recall anly discussion about recusmg'l‘liomsmand hist he believed. he would hiive.
rememibered that discussion. SirriTr.at 24,
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Tlnsdmmmm subjecuoﬁepmwmom ofﬂnl?nvsqrﬂctoﬂaﬂ :and may require redaction heﬁwﬂmlmahihm!
parties. mm&wmwﬁmwﬂwﬂﬁwwm Rmpmmmdnuﬁmdkwmim
mbopyatmthomﬁelnspector(}unﬂ’sappm\ml. .

Cattwmght tﬁhﬁedthatheerUght up. thsmoftbbibhﬁonshipbm Clﬂ:lﬂanﬂ
Thomsen on Sunday morning during an SEC conference call because he thought if the:SEC
provﬁedrghefto IPMorgan, mtwsnnghtﬁmsnn:hatmlaﬁ(mshxp. Catm'nght Tr. at 4&

" did nob want o interfers with the process, Jd, i 4344, Hm:pwmauhaynnhadmm

about.the Cutler/Thomsén re
mtaeomtohmanﬂd:dnotamemhmmmdasmm Id.at64

that Thomisen ot appear in mqutv?mblehght. Id. it 44. Voilmarmnot:e_:_cgll miydmnn

At12:59 - on Sunday, ‘March 16, 2008, Hoyt sent an e-mail to Cutler, Vollmer and
mmroﬁmaisattbeTmsmyDemeS Department of Justice Antitrust Division, and
the Federal Reserve Bank of New York asking for an immediate (1:00-p.m.) conference call with
mMorgmshgﬂwmmmemgMﬂommdmmmemompmdmgbylmdmmhmry
issues. Exhibit 16. Vollmer iately (1:03 p,m,) forwatded Hoyt’s e-mail to Sirti, C
and Thomsen aid stated, “I think Erik [Sirri] and Linda [Thomsen] should join the call but
WMBm{wm}mlmymmmmmmmWyhswm
tieeds to discuss,” Id. Vollmer testified that he made his suggestion “as a tactical tatter; the g
was to be helpful but in a most minimal way, that i, to do the least amount to be helpful for §

- transaction.” Vollmer Tr..at 79. Vollmer believed “it was bettet . . . that 1o senior person from

OGCheoaﬂmwn”mfhatThomaMSmwum‘%ay,mw@ommmypmﬁmﬂmmthﬁ
they want to think about it and they would fike to consult with others in the-agency.” Id. Infict,
Thonmm&ﬂSmethﬂmnﬁrmcalestﬁnmdﬂ:ﬁtpaﬁiﬁp&a
Thomsen Tr. af 26; Vollmer Tr. at 79 & 90; Cartwright Tr. af 58-59

Ihomsmtﬂsbﬁesithat,duﬁngfhaﬂ :00 p.m. call; the Bnforcement issue was discussed,
but did not remember what she said or even whether Cutler wis on that call. Thomisen Tt. at 27-
28. During'the call, Thomsen sent.an e-mail to Cartwright, Sirr, and Vollmer stating, “U'm-on the
call proceeding along the lines we discussed. (if we get to the enf'issue) unless someons tells me:

- . otherwise,” Exhibit 17. Gutlﬁtesnﬁaathatthnonlyﬂmshemamdabnmtheﬂumn.ofﬂw_

Buforcement issue during the 1:00 p.m. call was thiat Thpmm"mt tetribly-encouraging,”
Cutler Tr. at 38.

At 2:10 pm., G:tlasmtSmme-maﬂwnhlhemﬂ;whnﬂ, “Just to eonﬂmi"thatstateﬂ, |
*m looking for & letter/email &  »« staff would siot-recommend any enforcemsent
aenonasamsukofonroonmlofm&amspmttoﬂm&mofﬂm;ﬂm ‘Exhibit 18,

At 2:30 pam. on Sunday, Mm16,2008. Cartwmghtﬁ-maﬂndﬂmemalﬂsmm _

" =ﬁmmm1kpfepm1gsmmwwmh.wmbeﬁf@ierdn The deaft
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~ Vollnier T¥. at 79,

Thisdocunm;tiswhmtoﬁwpmmomofﬁanacyMQfmﬁ mdmayteqtm dact b#ﬁ)redlscioﬁmmﬂdxd
parties. No redaction has been performed by the Office of Inspector General, Rmimﬂ#f&:&feyoﬂﬂ:ouldwﬂﬁmm
or-copy it without the Inspector General’s approval.

would go to [JPMorgan] at about 4. Talk is announcemment of the transaction at 5 . . . .» Bxhibit
19. .

At 2‘3613.1:1. Thomsen e—maile& Ca:twnghi,Voﬂmﬁand Smadrn&ofalettexta
JPMO!;gan(the"l‘yonnendraﬁ”) Exhibit 20. ThBThomsmdraﬂmcluded

Deliberative Process

2 |
Theassurénwmfhemmdmﬁmlatedmthe“ﬁﬂdayprmmmhd”w&
narrowerthgn&:tler § original request. Volfmer"rr at25. Vollma‘twhﬁedtbat, :

Deliberative Pracess

M

Deliberative Process

Exhibit 20,

’mzsspmm«ﬂnmummmmmommm However, Thomsen®s-e-inail that
ciroulated the draft referred to it as “a sccond one draft wonder,™ suggesting that thecs may have beenueartier dea.
Bxhibit 20, mm_vmmﬁmkw;mwwmm&mmmmm
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nmopyltwlﬂwuuhelnspoctorﬁmmal s approval .

Cmtnmglﬂtestﬁedthﬁassoonasﬂmyhaithemomsmdmﬂhihmd,theﬁmeml
-Comsel’soiﬁeeumdandthu“mmhmswtedmﬂhngameddmﬂwhilewewﬂre
: Cartwnght'I‘r at 63. Cattvmghttesnﬁed, “otmof' ié points thaf was dppa the

Deliberative Process

Alex Cohen, who at the time of this transaction was a Deputy General Counsel, edited the
 Thomsen draft and circulated a new draft (the “Cohen drafi™) to Cartwright, Vollmer and others
at 3:32:;pm on Sunday. Exhibit 21. The Cohen draft differed from the Thormsen draft in the
following respects, First, the. Coha:draﬂwas  revised from being addressed directly to Cutler to
Chairtrian and CEO James Dimon. Jd. In addition, the Cohen draft deleted the sentence stating.

Deliberative Process

AmardﬁtgtoVothgp; tbayqﬁdedthewgﬁf‘&ny”mthaﬁohmdraﬁmaneﬁ:ﬁﬁoadbﬁe

101, v»umamn&mumsammdemmmmm"mdmmmmm ,.
“matters currently under investigation.” Id. at 105. Vom:mahntesﬂﬁﬁwmhatheﬁm
Counsel’s oﬁwof%omhgeelfﬂeﬁedtomout ifiost of the second patagraph in

l Deliberative Process




v

" Vollmer Tr. at 00-1

_ m&dommnissubjuxmﬂwmwmnﬂheP&myActoﬁm mwmmmmmmmm

parties, Nomdacﬁmhasbemwﬁ)medbytheOﬁuoﬂnspeﬂorm Recipients of this report shouldnot disseminate
or copy it without the Inspector General’s approval.

Deliberative Process

Mia

At 2:44 p.m., Thomsene—mailed(:nﬂetaleﬁa'sddressedtdjamesﬁlmon, Chan-manand
CEQ: ofJPMorgan. (the “Dimon letter”). Exhibit 22. Thnletterstatqd'

We have been advised by officials of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve Systerh anid the U.S.
Department of the Treasury that JPMorgan Chiase & Co.
(“JPM™).is contemplating an acquisition of The Bear -
Stearns Companies Inc. (*BSC"), with a public
announcerient of that intentioh as early as later today: In
«comnection with its evalyation of the desirability of such an. -
acquisition, you have informed:us that JPM has conceérms
abomnspotenha!eaqmsurew enforcement action by the -
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the
“Commission”), should it acquire BSC, arising out-of
statements made by BSC in the 60 days prior fo the public:
announcement of the proposed dequisition by JPM.

¥ ' * *

W’nhregardtoIPMhoweﬁet,ommmaﬂahmsmthe
Commission will be informed by, among other things, the: .
principles outlined in.the Commission’s October 23, 2001
Report of Investigation Pursuant to Section 21(a) of the
-Wﬂmhangeﬁatoﬂmmﬂ(hmmn '

* Statement on the Rel of Gooperation'to Agenicy -
Enﬁammm(theseaboudkepoﬂ)mdmﬁm
January 4, ZU%Smofmesmdemhmge
Commnﬂonoemmgl’enn!tws

* ' * *
‘Based on our current ugderstanding, many of these factors
weigh against 4 récommendation from the Division of
. Enforcement for an enforcement action against JPM,
d:reetlyormduectly arising out of statements made by
20
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L opan, aF

“those 60'days, the Dimon letter stated, “Fhis letter does not address any potential en

- enforcement action.” Jd. at 33, He explained, “T

msdocummumsubpcuo&emvmoﬁhe Prm;yﬂctoﬂ?‘m memmm&mbommwﬁaﬂd
parties; Nomdwmhubempuﬁrmdby&ebﬁceofmwm Recipients-of this report should not dissesninate
or copyi:mﬂwunhe ﬁwpecmrﬁenml's approval..

BSCmthe 60 days prior to the public ammumenmtofthe
proposed anqmtmnbyIPM.

% * . &

In eonneamnwﬂhthls letter, Iha\recdﬂﬁl!ted mrstaﬁ‘
officials in-other relevant Divisions of the Cor

-

Withmspecttapotetﬁalmvﬁgaﬁam of individnals associated with Bear Steamadurhg

actions against any other persons (inchuding any individuals employed by BSC).” Jd.
With respect to ongoing investigations, the Dimon Jetter stated:

[N]othmgmthmlm«shoﬂdbemmmmﬂasmnhhsmy
conclusion as to the underlying merits of'any-of the matters
amwﬂyundammhgatnnorthoseﬂmlm&ybe '
vestigated in the future. :

1a.

Cutler testified e was not very happy with what the letter said because he felt that
JPMorgan “didn’t get an assurance of any'sort.” Cutler Tr. at 3233, Cuﬂﬂalsoteahﬂedthgt
when e received the Dimon letter, he was not “entirely happy that there was a particolar
reférence to mmmhga&nw&emmﬁ%ofmmﬁrmmnmme&mmmﬂmng
paiticular when I knew that my request Was riiuch broader, if was with respect to-any sott of
_ ered thinking okay, this is better than a
pokemﬂmqyewﬂhulmpsuek. But, you know, I didn’t get what I would have liked ta have
gotten.” 1d. . ag to Cutler, the only-assurance JPMorgan got at all from Thomsen was
what was contained in the letter from herto Dimon. I, at35," He further testified, “T had no

'_ mmnnthﬂlhadgoﬁmapmmmmyﬁmgd%ﬁﬁnmwhﬁwmﬂww st .

43,
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B.  TheSEC Staff’s Actions Regmlinglmflqrgan s Request for Rnﬁnfkglated
to Other Issues

| mmmkmwmtthaonhrmﬁrmmmgmmuwmwmﬁgf
clarification from the SEC during thie March 15-16, 2008 weekend. OnSnmlqy March 16, 2008,
Sm‘i&-maﬂed'ﬂ:om VoﬂmaandcmwrigMahstomelm’sreqmmtheSBGﬁs follows:

1) Emergency powers fo assume mmtml of Bear Steams
[broker dealers] as of tomorrow.
2) Emergency powers to assume control of Bear Stearns’
[investment advisors] (which advise, among other
. things, registered investment eompmnea) {Omortow.
3y Aﬂ’:ha:edlpmmpal transaction exemptions to the extent
that w‘reeﬁ‘eetmg transactions. starting tomorrow for
it 143 4) .Expedited approval ofchqnmnfml R

mmpmm%u:@ma&emmmwﬁcmmﬁﬁnmmnldtmm
sent JPMorgan several other letters clarifying the staff’s position: on certain mafters connegted
‘with the merger. See Exhibit 23. Trading and Markets wrote a no-action relief lefter addressing
ﬂmhmmgoﬂ?MorgmsﬁlmgofaFomBDwithﬂwSEC Exhibit 24. Thslettarstatedtha;
Trading and Markets wouldnot recommend an enforcement action due to the fiming of
JPMmgansﬁlmgofaFomBDwnhﬂwCommm I The Trading and Markets letter stated
that it would be acceptable if JPMotygan filed a completed Form BI) within a reasoriable tiniie after

MBWSWRMQmmMMWMWWmWw@BMm

!l‘hemimnoflnvm Mmgm (‘_‘Imfmmmgmmt’}mm Ietters -

conceming issues arising out. ofthechang; in control of the investment advisers for the Bedr
Steqrtis” fimtual finds, and certain principal trading restrictions thif afose fron JPMorgan's
assumption of control over Bear Stearns’s advisory dufies. Extiibit 25, Normallya changein
mmdofmandﬁsamuﬁmﬂwﬁmwwmmmmmwmm )

¥ According to Sirri and Cartwright, these-other requests for relief did not.create:any significant issues. Sird Tr.af41;
Cartwright Tr. at 23, Cutler's requests for relief were more problematic for Enforceownt, Cartwright Tr. 8t 26.. Sigri
agreed that the “sticking point™ in the JPMorgan/Bear Stearn: stion-was the Enforcement issue, Sirri T¢, at41.
mmwmmmm&amﬁmmmmﬁmmwmwwnym
‘Enforcement while the other relief sought onty involved extenided deadlines. Jd. Sirr testified that Chairman Cox silso
mhwﬁwmwu%mdﬁaﬁm -Sirmi Tr. 3t 60, '
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- Sitri recalled that the number one thing to do after speaking to the C

Thudocmauismbjeumﬁepmmmoﬂhehlmmdmﬂ mdmsymmredanﬁmheﬁmdisdommthui -
parties. N redaction has been performed by the Office of Inspector General. Rmm&kofﬁn&mﬁﬂmﬂdnﬂdhmm
orcupynw:ﬂwuﬁ:el’mpecmrﬁmeml ’s approval.

me&ngmmqmmdtoappmveonntmmmﬂtmgﬁomthgdmgemmml Id. Tnyestment
Management’s letter stated that provided the new contracts were substantially the same asthe old,
ones, and certain other-conditions wiere miet, it would tiot récomriend an enforcement action 1o ' £
the Commission, Id. Investment Management slso allowed relief from cextain principal trading ' "
restrictions. Jd. The Division of Corporation: Firiance wrote. d letter addressing sales by client
amumsmmagedbyJPMorgmandBmStMmMofm:mmlreiammumte&by

the:merger agreement. Exhibit 26. .

- € The Imrolvement of the Chairman aud the Comml'ulonm

_ As&nmsednbovg,theOlevesﬂgﬂmnmledtﬁatThombmaﬁalﬂwsm
Chairmzn on Saturday night March 15, 2008, regarding this matter.- Exhibit 10. After that initial
e—maiLTbonmmdldmtoontwttheChammox&g"_‘ irman’s office again that weekend,
Thomsen Tr. at 16. Sicri and Cartwright, however, did speak with the Chairman during that
weekend. ‘Sirri Tr. at 23; Cartwright Tr. at 20, 39 & 60. We found no evidence that anyone
mwMofﬂwCommmmﬂaﬁwﬂnnmmWWmsmmM
Sn'n Tr. at 59-60; Cartwright Tr. at 20 & 60-61* Vollmer Tr. at 42 & 119,

Smtesnﬁedthmhabchweduwhupbtokegpthed}mmfomedzmdﬂmmwas
up to the Chairman to decide whether to include the Commissioners. Sirei Tr. :at 5960, Sirri told
usﬁmthereﬁalledthathespnketotﬁeﬂiﬂnmamtbatv&eekaﬁ. Sﬂi‘l’!'r.ﬁt46-4“? & 68.
hairmén was 10 get the -
M@ﬁammmmmmmmmmmm

irri Tt at

M«wmmmmmmmmmmmmw
Chairman by telephone that weekend. On Sunday at 1:27 pai, Cartwright e-mailed Mitchell snd
Cohén, “Just off long call with [Chairman, Cox} and then with [Sirri] as well™ Exhibit 27. At

" 2:30pan. on Sunday, Cartwright e-mailed Mitchiell and Cohien, “TThomsen s preparing a deaf

H

assutances letter which willbe self-explanatory . . . . The draft would go to: [JPMory n] &t about
4. Talk is-announcement of the transaction at 5. Ammﬂmmmrmmwn
need time in the schedule to clear with [Chairman Cox]” Exhibit 19, Cartwright testified that he
Mmm%mmm«onswwmmmmmbeﬁmﬁqmmhgtomdﬁe
package of letters to JPMorgan, incliding Thomsen’s Jetter to Dimon, and that the C!
signed off on proceeding. Cartwright Tt at 60. cmmwmmmmm”m
mswmm*m‘ujwmﬁwwsm 1,

On Sunday, at 6:33 pat, Sirri e-mailed the Director of Investment Management; Anidrew
Deriolig, am'l‘l‘homsw, copying other SEC officisls, ‘Wnahoulﬂpmbablymﬁlmﬂm

-7



subjex hhmmmemmdlwémMmmmmdmwm |
- mﬁomm en performed by the Office of Inspector General. Recipients of this report should not disseminate
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Commission about the activities over the past 24homwpama!b'ihn[m action] refief provided.”
Exhibit 28, Sirri asked that Thomsen and Donohue provide tim with language to frichude i an

e-mail to the Commission about the relief Enforcement and Tnvestment Management provided fo
IPMotrgan. Id.

At11:51 p.n. on Sunday, March 16, 2008, Smlﬁ-mﬂﬂﬁd :..=.,_phm'Coxmd
the other two sitting Comimissioners — ComsmoanmhhmGaswmdeﬂAm-vtfm
Hllowing explanafion of what had transpired over the weekend: -

Omtham%hnm,smaaﬁ‘h&hemwﬁmgwﬁhthm
staff of the Treasury and the Fed, as well as with JP! :
to contribute to the effort to: contaity the damage cansed by
the near-failute of Bear Stearns and its'subsequent merger
into JPMorgan. Iﬁmmﬂprovﬂesoomextﬁ:sts:ﬂ’
activities and describes the no-action relief provided by the.
respective Divisions needed fo fucilitate the merger Sunday
evening, Weuehappytomeetwithyoutodmwsﬁthase
‘matters in more detail.

Gbm:ext

_ Wehavabemeoordmatmgchselywuhtheﬂedemmeww ’
and Treasury Depattn '_lorequndtotlnsweek‘smlhpm
mconﬁdememBearSt@m

On Friday, the Fedetal Resérve Bank of New York atranged
with Bear Stearns’s clearing hank, JP Morgan Chase; for
‘JPMorgan to lerid Bear [Stearns] funds. against a broad
range of collateral, which JPMorgan could then fand with
the NY Fed. This srrangement staved off bankruptcy on
Friday, but custoner funds and secured finding continued
to flow-out of Bear [Steamns] at a rapid rate, By Saturday,
JPMorgan had loaned Bear [Stearns] over $8B with oo end
in sight. Bear [Stearns’) intmﬁnnﬂalemsgbankmnﬁed
Bear [Stearns] that it would no longer clear for Bear
Steamns, but later reversed this decision . . . .

Thmprobmhadmbeaddmedbeﬁammd‘mgbem
again in foreign markets Sunday night. We hadourCSE
* fotiitors i place in the CSEs, an;gmvﬁedtheml?edawﬁ’

perapt -



e

-

. "This document is subject o the provisions of the Privacy Act of 1974, and. may require redaction befiro disclosuredo tird
mmmmmmwamamw ecipients of this report should not disseminate
orcopy it without the Inspector Genieral’s approval. -

to join them. In iurn, we were invited to join the NY Fed
staffat theit offices to analyze the inforiiiation. We werein.
constant contact throughont Saturday and today with the
Treasury, the Federal Reserve Board, and the NY Federal -
Reserve Bank. Tt became clear that absent a buyer for Bear
Stearns, it must declare bankruptcy on Monday. Asthe: -

- hours passed, JP Morgan emerged as. the sole purchiaser, but
it was reluctant to purchase Bear [Stearns] for a vatiety of
msons,mhnimgmmtenﬁalhabﬂm&rnmﬁem

) 5, and potential delays in transferring-control. - -
Mfgﬂnashednswaddmsatﬁwem

‘Enforcement letter

Mmmmteammxmmhawmthat
JPM expressed about its potential exposure tis enforcetmerit
action arising out of staterénts nade by Bear Stearris in the
60 days prior t6 the public announcement of the JPM

" merger. Th:Divisnnstatedthatitmnlﬂmtmmemﬁnal
decisions regarding actions regardiig Bear'as the
investigations were:still in process. Tt offered comibrt fo
JPMﬂmtﬁunﬁmdﬂmc&mnnﬁmofﬂwm
‘acquisition and that it would consider those cite inces
mdMngwhﬁhmﬁwouidmmmwdmm
JPM for past misdeeds:of Bear. Tt aleo stated that it was
unlikely to fecommend action agaiiist JPM arising out of s
statements made by Bear in the 60 days prior to the public
announcement of the proposed acquisition by JPM. -

mommmmwwwcmwm;mmmmmmm
we&mimhﬂmgmdmﬂwnmnw,mdﬁw&mmm As.
discussed above, Sirri testified that he kept thie Chiai med, and that it was-ap-to the
Chairnian to decide whether to include the Commissioners. Sirri T'r. at 59-60. Howeiver, the
record shows that Sirri had relayed to Cartwright, Vollmer; and Thomsen after a conversation
with Chairman Cox on Saturday, March 15,2008, that Cox “was specifically concetned with the.
ﬁmmwmmmmwmwwmgmmﬁmefm
© . SEC’s Commissioners.” Bxlﬁbuls(anpmm
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dldmtrecaﬂthatCaxhadaskedwhethe:theothsrComlﬁssmnmshbuldBe
‘mﬁmnedofthesmlaﬂau. Cartwright Tr. at 32. ‘Cartwright testified that he believed
Commission approval was not needed before the Dimon letter was seiit, as follows:

‘Well, what we were pmpﬁﬂmgtodo certainly didnot .
require Commission action, and, in fact, was inconsistent «
‘maybe a little bit of an overstatement, but it was the kind of
-action that is done without Commission involvemert,

reqtﬂredComssmnaptmn,thatm,lfsomdmwthammﬂ
Commission were to bind future commissions with respect
' ‘to relief] thatwoukihavereqmedc‘oﬁmmm
Id. at 32-33.

The OIG did not find any SEC rule or policy that required that the participants in the
eventsof the weekend of March 15-16; 2008 obtain formal Comnmnapmambnmmbng
any¢ritical determinations about the viability of future Enforcement investigations. However, we
recommend that the circumstances in which Commission approval is required should be clarified

s0 that SEC senior staff are aware of their autl:mtyu&mmakmgdmmtha: niay bind future
Commissions. -

D. Othernnfommswawedwmmewodhmmn-'
Making Process During the March 15-16, 2008 Weekead

mmmmdﬂmhﬁmwmdﬂ@awmm
anyone, in Enforcement about the proposed transaction until sfter the JPMorgan/Bear Stearns
transaction had already taken place. Thomsen Tr. at 34, 35. Thhmﬁmtmﬁﬁndshadﬂmtml}
speaking to mmﬁomBnﬁwmwﬁttﬁatweekmd.mf iardi or Chion, who as .

* discussed below, reached.out to Thomsen on Sunday eveoitg Thomsen Tr. at 35.

Antonia Chion, an Associate Director in Enforcement, testified that she first leamned ofthe
mmmmsmmnmsmwmmw,zm Transcnptof
, 2009, &

; Tmofmmmm (“Clnqn ‘-l‘.r;_ ; Jan

mmmdatdep]nnecanﬁomﬂwUnﬂedsmesAttomey’soﬁoe(‘USAG") anding the T
criminal investigation advising him that Bear Stearns was either going ta file for bankruptcy or
wouﬁbebcughsandthmmh&organhadmchedombthcmmw&etunmewh&m
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happening in the parallel cnmmalmvest:gatmn. Id. Chion testified that whex
her, she had tio idea what was gohgonorxfmﬁ:omﬁﬂfnmmknw ADOUL & 1
JPMorgan/Bear Stearns transaction. Id. ’

Cimu’sgmuphadamgmﬁcmommmmoninfotwaofmstmm
ponﬂ:ﬁamanagmformsludmgmmabommeﬁmmlstataofmeﬁnﬂ'
ia:gest hedge funds, ‘Chion Tr. at 27; see also Transcripf of Testimony of Unidentified Senior
Enﬁ)rcement Official (“Umdmhﬁed Seénior Enforcement Official Tr.”), Novémber 3, 2008
attached hereto as Exhibit 30, at 7-8; Transcript of Testimony o
- Tr.”), November 4, 2008, attached hereto,ss Exhibit 31, at 9-12, The USAO for theEastern
DlstnctofNeanrkwasaonducthgapamﬂalmnmmlmesﬁ@unn. Chion Ty. at 9. According
nin Enforcement at that time and that

, this was the most active subprime i

m'mmmmwnmgmbetmnwtmmmmatmm Ricoiardi Tr. af
76.

Chion testified that after her call wit S called'ﬂmmmandasked,“ﬂidwn
know that J.P. Morgan iy be acquiring Bear " And 18 anyone representing,
Enforcement's interests?” Id. at 10, ‘Thomsen told her she'knew about the pending transaction
and that she had written & letter to JPMorgan. Id. at 10-11. Chion testified that somietime later
thatmghgrhnmsmcauedherbmkandreadcmmhebmnleuezoverthephone Id at1l,
Chion testified that shehad called Thomsen because she was concerned about making sure that
Enforcement’s inferests were being represented and noting, “ .. inmyiind, I dido’t kiow if the
mmwmmbmmmmmmmmy[wmwmgm
enforeement agtion].” Id. af 36. Chion testified'that while Thomsen was reading the letterto her,
shee was thinking; “Does that do what we need it to do? Does that keep all of our optiors open?”
Id. at 35-36. Bumontemﬁedﬂmthﬂmﬁﬂﬂwahmwasmtmehofammd
takeqomﬂsntlom Id. a 35,

Whﬂzmﬂmdmwmﬁ&mmmsmwmwmoﬂhatwmkm%&ﬁ
‘Riceiardi, the Deputy Director of Enforcement at the time, and Scott Friestad; an Associals |
Directorin Enforcement, WWMWMWWMMMmiM
consulted. TmsmmtofTﬁhmnyoanltel'Rmardi “Ri i Tr.”), February 26, 2008,
attached hereto as Exhibit 32, at 101; Transcript of Testimony of Scott Friestad (“Friestad Tr.),
January 22, 2009, attached hierefo as Extibit 33, at 114116, Ricciardi testified that when he
spoketoCiuononMpndny,helemdﬂ:athadmmhedoﬂm Thomsen on Sunday and
‘Thomsen “blew hér off” Ricciardi Tt. 4t 101. Ricciardi testified he would have-consulted with
‘Chion that weekend becaise of her group’s Bear Steamns itivestigation. 7d,at 81-82.




ﬂusdomnesmsmbjecttoﬂwpwvismsofﬂnlfnwkctoﬂﬁ4 mmmmmmmm _
i Rnclp!ﬂlﬁofﬂﬂ&lapmtmldw dissem
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Fnestadtestlﬁed “Ihadthammaﬂchmn]wasmfhappymhthepmm” Friestad
Tr..at 114, antadﬁmherteshﬁeﬂthathamdelﬂmdmwmdhwwnwmtbauhemhw
- difficulty moving her cise forward. 7d. at 115-116. Friestad fesfified that he believes fie hiad
_ discussions-with Chion about this “probably closer in.time to the meeting we had in June or July

?f‘fnm&mmmmmmwmmmgmﬁtﬂmm[mchmswl"Mal

Rmma:dxtehtdiedthatonﬁunﬂay,Mmhlﬂ, 2008, whﬂehawaasnttmwithh’i&famﬂy
watching television in his apattment in New York, he received a call on liis cell phone froma
icating that JPMorgan had made abid for Bear Steams. Ricciardi Tr. a£74, At:%:16 .
p.m. onslmday mm&mnmmmmmsncmmgm
JPMorgan/Bear Stearns transaction:

‘ IPMornghasebeughtBear Stearns today for about $2 a
share: Yt was trading for $30 a share at the close Friday and.
traded for $170 per share 4 year ago. Itis a cotiplete wipe

~ out. Its{sic] building in Mavhattan is worth more than the
purchase price; $236 million, Itwmtpubliemws&ﬁ}rs&

aghare.
Exkibit 34,

* Thomsen immediately responded ta Riceiar staﬁng,“l’vehmworhngomt allday
today--will fill you in tomorrow.” Jd. Ricciardi replied, asking Thomsen, *Did we:promise that
- JPMC would ot pick up s regulatory liablities?” Jd. Ricistditestified Jé;posed his qnestion

for two reasons. i Tr. at 78. First, Enfoy el
mmmMmmkmMWMMemmmemmofmmwa&w
 diligence relited to a possible acquisition. \1d. M&MWMMMW

concerns about senior level contacts. 1d. Thomsen responded to i's question, “Np, But -

as1 said we can discuss this tomorrow.” Exhibit 34. mm&moodmmsmpm
as-a signal that she did not want him involved in the situation. Ricciardi Tr. at 75. Ricciardi
. ‘testified that e had no fucttier commumnication with Thomsenthat weekend, 7. at 84,

' Riceiardi testified that after Thomsen eventually gave hing & copy of the Dimon Jetter;
Thomsensmd ymethir ‘tutheeﬂ'ehto@“lkmwwumuﬁh@;;Ywnhmmumgthmhtﬁ”
Id. Ricciarditestified that he responded to Thoms samg:

Lmdn,lamyourl)epmy I amtrying to keep you out of trouble. 1
am $iying to provide you with the best advice that T can give to you.
Iframnotmmtved,!cammﬁelpynn. teanmtﬁmtionas}nw
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Deputylflmnmtmcludedwhm:ssuesoomcup,toassmtwﬁ
, through them,
1. ‘ ,_
Ricciardi emphasized that he was not critical of Enforcement’s involvement during the
. weekend in the JPMorgan acquisition, but that there-were procedural steps that could have been
taken to avoid any appearance problem with the result. Jd; at 96, Ricciardi festified that his

cmhswnﬁomthepmcmthﬂwedcmdwasoneofﬂwmmmheuhmtehkﬁtheagm .
at 111,

IL  OnMonday, March 17, 2008, lemm Informed. Ehfomemnt%ﬁ‘&outthe
“Events of the Preceding Weekend and Met with the Staff Regarding the Ongoing
Inmtlgaﬁomol‘ Benr Stearns.

, Mthetme,ﬁnﬁ)rmmhemasenmshﬁ‘mgwwhimdaymmmgthumduded

all Enforcement staff at the branch chief level and above. During the regularly schieduled meeting
on March 17, 2008, Thomsen announced that shie had an exciting weekend because: JPMorgan
mmmnmsmmmmmm:mmmmmm;wm
that request to JPMorgan. Ricciardi Tr. at 84.

d OIE Staff

in theOIﬁceofIntdenﬁammtwtiﬁadthataitﬁ#

- T ng a message to the
cﬂ"ect;fynuhavemwaStemm—rdatedmeshgahnn&mﬂ:mﬂwchmfmmsdastheymm
longer be something we want to put a lot of resources into if. you know, there’s not going tobe a.
Bear Stearns.” Transcript of Testimony ofSls Staff ['r.”), Jangary21, 2009,

_ attached hereto as Exhibit 35, at 10, " )

After the senior staff meeting, at 1:00 p.m. on March 17, 2008, Thomsen held s
confererice call and a sécond meeting in het office with all of the staff'that were ivolved in Bear
Steams-related investigations. Chion Tr. at:16. Thomsen testified that she would be surprised if
mmmmmmwmmmmmmmmmm
ovet. THomseir Tr. at 49. Thorosen testified, “It Wwas not the message I intended to deliver,” Jd.

: Mmmmmmmmwcmﬁﬂmmmdpmvﬂedamio
JPMorgan which stated in effect, “We’re going to consider the facts and circun i
mmmmmmmmmmmmv 78
Chmnwshﬁedthaﬂhomsmdwui:edmehuamdbasmmrwdﬁdmmtrumehmge
anything, with Thomsen adding, “Go out and do your investigations.” d, at 18. Chion believed
‘thathMorgmhadmtrmvedmmmmmandshewmuedmmmhanStm
nivesbgamn. 1d at16.
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regmnaloﬁcestdephpnedm, and

senior staff. Jd. The meeting was called - 5 hat theoallapseofBearSfenms
‘wonild have on the SEC staff’s investigations. Id, esttﬁedthat eachstaﬁ"pmntalkeﬂ
about their investigations. Id. Durmgﬂhemetmg,  homse:
JPMorgmandihatmassurmmhadbemgvm .

D recony . agmnsﬂPMorganWDuﬁ bemaﬂeonaumg.by.cage”basm
'eshﬁadthatlus%ak»away”ﬁomthatmeem“mstowomm

mmwnwrmmﬁmmmwammmmaw

Steams nfthaaoqumihom temﬂe&thatatthesemndmehngon]&[onday hﬁtch‘l? }

mvamgatwhs, how should we proceed?” Trmcnpt of Testj i E‘h

Noveniber 3, 2008, attachied hereto as Exhibit 36, 4t 5-8, 175MMRE cstif: nsen
responded, “Yust keep doing the investigations as you wete belore.” é, Hesasdheeam@mttof
that meeting with Thomsen thinking, .Hweweregomgtowntmuabnthempath,”md

" added that no-one said to hold back or stop his investigations.” 14,

Notes taken by an Assistant Regional Director at the Philadelphia Regional Office .
(“PLRO”) during the second meeting, however, showed that Thomisen indicated that they canniot

JIPMbkgast regaiding S
ovesiiber 3, mmmumﬂw 1112,
a&m&mmwmmhmmm!m

mwamiﬁm’soﬁw s, Extibit3%.  ENGSEG

and, bldthunﬂmtmmmvmmﬂw staff or the Comsmission conducts; we: mlidmmywhatmﬂhppm
before the case is over, i.e, [sw] wheﬂleramemmihehwguataﬂ,orﬁ'm,whﬁxtwﬂuﬁﬂ,“ .
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. the SEC staff play-any role in the Bear Stearns/JPMorgan. trat

mdommmmmmmommmmm,mwmmmmdm!ommﬂm
parties. Nomdmmhasbeenpuﬁmwdbymeomecpfnmdeml Recipiits of thiis report should fiot disseniiat
orcopy:twnﬂmﬂmelnspectorﬂwemlnppwvﬂ.

give JPMorgan atnnesty; but “could provide soft oralmmﬁ:rtbiem mlihelywouldmw
-JPMorgan ﬁarBear Steams statements: onhqmdlty. Ex]ﬁb:t39

HOL The SEC’S Public Disclosure of the Dimon Lelter

A. On Tuesday, March 18, 2008, the SEC Issued a PmsReﬂem
Regardlngthelﬁmnnluetter .

On 2:00 pm on Tuesday, March 18, 2008, theSBCmedapresmleaseabnu;theSEc's
tole in the JPMorgai/Bear Stears trarisaction. Exhibit'40. The release included the topic, “Did
raisaction?” Id. ‘The release discussed
memmmwmkmmmmmmn. Spemﬁcally it.stated:

TheDlvmnofEnﬁ)memnmmtealetter' ficerni
investigations and potential future inquiries into- condud;nnd

. statements by Bear Stearns before the public antouncement
of the transaction with JPMorgan, in which it declined to
provide assurances about possible future enforcement
actions. The letter states that reaching conclusions about
those inquiries would be premature. In the letier, the:
Division confirmed that, consistent with prior statements
and guidance by the SEC, the staff would. favorably take
into account the circumstances of the JPMorgan acquisition
of Bear Stearns when considering whether to recommend
enforcement action against JPMorgan arising-out of
statements made by Bear Steartis in the 60 days before the
public announcement of the merger,

The OIG’s investigation revealed that the SEC’s Office of Public Affairs (“OPA™) seat the
mhasah&e@am&d&mmmmmﬂotb&m%ﬂuﬁmﬂsﬁtmﬁnﬁﬁﬁaﬂﬂs
p.m. on March 18, 2008, wﬁmﬁmmwm Distribution.” stating
plan to issue this press release at 2 pan.” Exhibit 41. According toiutaleelid
ofOPA, the standard procedure is to send 4 draft to thie Commissioners and the: ; '
nigutes 1o an hour before any document is released to the public. Mﬁmmdmofhumwd
OPA Staff #1 |8 14 zooe,anachedlmto as Exhibit 42,
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The OIG found no ewdmthat anyonerespondedto ‘OPA’s e-mmiail before the press
release was issued.!”

B.  Seven Months Later, the SEC Publicly Released the Dimon Lefter

The Dinon letter was made public on October, 22, 2008. Exhibit 43, OPA Stalf #2
1hnOPA,to!dthnOIGthathehadremvedme—maﬂﬁ'om' vid Scheer, :
reporter bomberg,onombwzz 2008, reguesting a copy of the Dimon letter, .
Memorandum of Interview of{SEASCIES erview Memo™), June 8, 2009, attached
hmctaasExhilﬁtM : :

tricati :“nl;:[. andW’ilhmnsm
""mﬂlntergowmmentalmrs,mﬁzmmgthmof&?hea’s
hen mmdmchardﬁwnmm "_ e Liene ?omsd:and

e Teques!
fhelettertobeposiedtotheSEC’spubhc" g en ProvIieQm ]

of the letter, which he then faxed to Scheer. 1d ; that the stafl < to.
publish méleﬁer'becaﬁse,.mpmt-theyfe&mat' e ac G wasnonnredetaﬂedthanthe
Match 18, 2008 press release. Jd: TheOIGﬁmndm-mdmeeﬁmttheﬂbmﬁbnerswm
involved in the decision to releasetheDmmnlettet orevmmﬁrmedofnsre’feasamadvm

IV.  The OIG’s Findings

A JPMorgﬁn Did Not Receive the Assurances it Requested

ThuOIvautsgaﬁonﬁmﬂmwdmﬂmtThomm&nhmebmﬁmdspegﬁc
assyrances he sought that in connection with any-ongoing or fiiture investigations of Bear
Stearns’ conduct. mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmw

“conifortable” giving Cutler the assurances he sought before she éonsulted with the SEC’s Office
of General Counsel. € bt Tr, at 32-33. The OIG also found that the SEC’s General
CﬂdedDepﬁmeuﬂComsdchnmmttopuumpatemeom}mmwnHCnﬂetwﬁh
‘the specific purpose of allowirig Thomsen the fléxibility to imake soft oral assu See
Vollmer Tr. at 79; Cartwright Tr. at 58-59, However, Thomsen and Cutler testiffed that
ultimately JPMorgan was given.no more assurances than were contaitied in the Ditnon letter:

1 Thomoen ottt s had nput it Ingrige usd intherelease, oo Tt 44-45.
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B.  Thonisen Did Give Cutler Some Comfort Regarding the Outcome of Ongoing
Bear Stearns’ Investigations and Assurances that Enforcement Would Not
Recommend Action Against JPMorgan Related to Bear Stearns’ Conduct
During thie 60 days Prior to the Acquisition.

As discussed above, while JPMorgan dil not receive the blanket assurances ofno -
Enforcement liability associated with Bear Stearns that it sought, it did teceive some assurarices
W{IIMWWMMMWQOmmMBmSWMQ
the possibility of Enforcement opening an investigation of JPMorgan, as the successor entity;
based on statements by Béar Stearns officers during the 60 ddys prior to th&ﬂeqmsitlon. ‘The:
lmguageofmablmnldtwregmdmgthwatwomkmmewhﬂmmw obtuse, -
perhiaps in ly so,' butaclea:statementnftherehefthatthnstaﬂgﬁeﬂhdorgﬂn
regarding potential Enforcement liability associated with Bear Steatns” conduct is found in the
March 16, 2008 e-mail that Sirri sent Chairman Cox and Commissioners: cwmam Sirri

describedtlwrehefpmvndedasﬁmﬁws‘

¥

[Enﬁ:vroemm:]smtedthgtltcouldmtmmtoﬁnﬂ
dmmwdmgmwmmmﬁm
ivestigations were still in process. It offered comifort to
J?Mthatnundmmodthemmtmofthﬂ?m
acquisition and that it would consider those circumstance:
mdecﬂ.mgwhethﬂitwnuldmwmmdwtﬁnégamst
JPM for past misdeeds of Bear. If also stated that it was
" unlikely to recommend action against JPM arising out of
statements made by Bear-in the 60 days priof to the public.
o annomoaumtofthepmposedaoqtﬁsithanPM .
ibi :2;3-.. '

. Sw«ﬂnf&emwmmﬁﬁmmmﬁmumﬁmnw&tmm
that was given JPMorgan was extraordinary and something the sfaff was prohibited fom.
prav:ﬂingmmnmle&eumstm See Volhier Tr. at 107; Cartwright Tt. at 33; Riceiardi at 78,

81-83. For exaniple; Vollmer testified there was 1o precedent for the “extraordinary

circumstances of that weskend” and the relief provided “was not sumething we wonld norumlly

. do” Vollmer Tt 107. Vonmam%mmwouumngtymstmmemmﬂmmnf
evmts”pmwdmganyeomﬁm '

M WWWWWWMWIM@}W bminnmzﬁmgdhﬂg
senior staff'at the meeting, il she was telling them is what the rulés dre ... wi&cmdtohw [ SEC] Mﬁl
penaliies.” Ricciardi T, at 98, See also, Vollier Tr. at?itlh“palwﬁo behelpfolibut ina miost sirinial way, that
ix,mdoﬂ:aleastwtohhdpﬁalﬁxﬂnumm’n.
. . 33




P

‘ 'I‘Insdocmmns mabjectwﬂmwowuomqfﬂsemwmmsm anﬂmyreqmmﬂmimbemdimhsmmﬂmd

partigs. No redaction lusbnenpaﬁamedbymommnf‘lnspem Recipifmdoﬂhmeportshouldnntﬁ:swum
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about & fature Enforcerhent investigation. 7d. Similarly, Cartwright noted the SEC accedingto
JRMorgan's request for relief was “an extraprdinarily unusual action.” Cartwright Tr. af 3.

In addition, Ricciardi noted how unusual it was for Enforcement fo provide any
information about an ofigoing investigation testifying, *. mforcmaﬁmvesugahmsam
confidential, You are not allowed to discuss confidentis nt investigations with third
parties.” Ricciardi Tr. at 78. Rlomdlﬁwmuiewﬁedahomthﬁumquewcumnceef
company mergér and acquisitions, “The cotfipany may have a legal obligation to disclose {0 a
potential merger partner everything they know about the investigation. That does not give the:
staff'the authority to relay that information to the purchasing company.” 2. at 89 Hawem,tﬁe
Mmmmﬂmdmnmmmmmvﬁmmmmwm“ , y

€.  The Existing Bear Stearns Invmtigaﬂonsz Not Impacted b;z Cufler’s
Communications with Thomsen

’I‘heOIG investigation found that no mvesugahonofﬁear Stearns that wasoqgomgm
‘March 2008 was impacted as a result of the Dimon Iétter or of Thonisen’s other con ions
with Cutler during the March 15-16 weekend, Riceiardi, who as discussed above was critical of

. the process related to those commuunications, testified that he would be very sutprised to hear that

Bear Stearns cases were not ‘aggressively pursued after that weekenid. Ricciardi Tr, at 114. There

‘were, howwm;, concerns expressed by Enforcement managers that cases against Bear Steamns

‘Would be |ti|:v i tobrmgundﬂ'thmm See Friestad Tr. atHG ‘Chion Tr. at
PPRPA Ol Staif bt 10, Bmﬂxeomﬁmndmevm@ncematmv&ﬂgammoﬁnmsm

ed.or halted by the events of that weekend.

) Thommtwhﬁedmaguagmﬂﬂm&mmwbewhﬁlbeﬁaqtmmoqgm
investigation during the fact-gathering phase if an entity no longer existed. ‘Thomsen Tr, at 20 &
21-22. However, Thomsen acknowledged that it is offen:more difficult to get informition fom an
entity that no longer exists, /4. at 55. Thoimsen explained that the entity’s status was more -
relevant at the point of deciding what persons, if any; the staff would recommend an Enforcement

-action-against. According to Thomsen, the SEC has sued successor entities in the past. Jd. at 54.

Thomsen said the overwhelming faetormdﬂmnmmgﬁhﬁhcrto sue an-entity depends pn'the

" underdying conduct. 74, at 53.

Evmthough'l’homsmtﬁtlﬁﬂdthaﬂhﬂ Seaboard factors mdth&Conmﬁssian’sgmdm
onpmwnuugmﬂaﬂyguﬂeﬂnﬁrm s decision whether to recommend an action
against asuccessor entity, Thomsen admnwledgedthatﬁmepolicies‘hmmthngtodownh
Whﬂthﬂthmlsamoessormmy Id. 8t 19; 51-53.. -

a4
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ThemostslgmﬁcmtoftheBmStmmeshgatmmmatWasongomsﬁthﬂmoﬁha
ammnrm&mamﬂmeﬂdbyﬂnsmwmmwuaknnmm,m
Exhibit 46; Ricciardi Tr. at 76, The SEC's civil case alleges that two of Bear Stearns Asset
Management (BSAM) portfolio managets misled investors about the financial state of the firni's
two largest hedge fimds. Tbatcwilcaaeandapamﬂelmalcasampmdmg. See
Unidentified Senior Enforcement Qfficial Tr, at 8.

Although the SEC did not sug JPMorgan in that matter for thepre-aeqmsitm conduct of -
the two Bear Stearns pottfolio managers, the stafftestified that it did consider whether to include
JPMorgan in the action before it was filed, but decided against suing JPMorgat at that time based
upon:the facts of the case. In June 2008, the SEC staff afforded counsel for JPMorganan.
opponwmmmmaaﬁmdwmgmmm’emmmﬁrmtmm
JPMorgan in the action against the two in . Frigstad Tr. at 101; Exhibit 38. Fricstad
thMwmmmm&twmwmmmmmw
given JPMorgan some assurance that it would not be sied in miatters related fo Bear Stestns. Id.
anadexplamed,"lhatwou]dhavestmckmasmmthat”j wete going thrgugh
some charade of a meeting, trying to convinee us miot [to]: sue them, if they felt that they had some
aoeupthen-sbév'eto stop us from going ahead.” 4, at 101. .

AnUni

i ,__,smmmowtmammwmw

ons against any-entities. and, “Nobody has said
not to bring a case, and we haven’t made a decision yet what 1o do.” Unidentified Senior
Enforcement Official Tr. at 15, How:vec,Fmstadtesuﬂpdthﬂltwas‘&ehﬁmlyubmus that
bringing any case involving Bear Stearns was going to be-“excesdingly difficolt,” tive of
theDnnonleﬁetoranyothurconmmcahonsbetWemThommﬁcuﬂer, thstaﬁ’rt.azll?

.:Fnastad tesnﬁed.

it was not lost on. peoplo that tfie changed circumitances
wmsphgtonﬁ‘ect‘huwwemndeowjud s.abont
whether to proceed ornot. I'mean. . . weﬁidn’thmwfn
hear from JPMorgan to know that there were poten

issues about bringing a case. . agamstBear_tﬂmmdq
those circumstances.

~ 1d.at 116.

hmetd@lwmmmmwemnfoﬂmmmmﬂ‘wmqnm
Steamstelatedmattezs,wabmedﬂ:afmoﬁbose' ' ations: were dffected by the.
Thomsen/Cutlér communications that weekend, Exhibit47. During the courseof the OIG
mveahgat;on,wedevdoped aﬁstofnanStwnﬁmpmdﬁgmMamhaws,menw '
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Steamswmadu'entorrelatedpartymtﬁnsemvesngatm Accordingtg 'SEC’smemnIease
ﬁ'ackmgdatabnsetheNamﬂRelatmhship Search "‘Enforcenu.nl .. m"’mﬁ?
prior to the March 16, 2008, JPMorgan/BearSteunstransmﬁon (oL.those ifie’
were opened in the 1990°s). ThnOIGintmwwedtwentyﬂmmSBCEnfomnﬁﬁstaﬁts The
OIG taok sworn, on-the-record testimony of seven individuals and interviewed sixteen additional
staff members by phione ot in person. Those individuals from whom we received testimony or
mtet‘uewedwereresponsibleﬁ)rapmxmmdytwenvm Stmtdﬂedmbgﬂms,

In.all, the OIG did not. ﬁndthatanymvwhgamn selated to Bear Steams was stopped or
altered becduse of any commusications between JPMorgan and the SEC during that weekend. If

- JPMorgan’s acquisition of Bear Steamns had any effect on those investigations, it appears that the

effect was related to the mere fact of the acquisition, mdmtmmyspedﬁcasmmmﬁmt

Thonisen gave Cutler.

D.  Other Enforcement Staff Should Have Beenlnclndadonthemﬁer

mammmmmmmmm@mmumm“m
that external communications between senior officials (at the Associate Director level and above)
and persons outside the SEC are handled with the appropriate care, sensitivity and transparency.”
Exhibit 1. Afgmbly,ﬁlepoﬁcydxdmtapplytothemmumcatmnsTMmsmhﬁwnhCuﬂer
rela:edtotheJPMorganfBearSteamstrgmamnbmemspectﬁc investigation was discussed

and it involved an extraordinary, urgent sitnation. However, as discussed below, the OIG

investigation fourid Thomsen’s failure to moludeoﬂmappmmbﬂimkmthosa

“communications contributed to an afready serious, gma‘al;mcephonmng Enﬁ),wﬁant staff
that certain indjviduals outside the Commission have special access and influence with:senior

Enforcement officials. Tn this specific instance, Thomsen’s actions contributed to a perception s«
mwmgPMorgmemmmmgmﬂmgthemmﬁﬂwmﬁ?spgﬂmg .

mesngatmn. mmnfwmm«mwmmnwmwamofmmm

staff. The October 7, 2008 anonymous lefter to the QIG abiout this matter alleged that Cutler . ,
cﬂﬁ%mﬁgﬂwmmdﬂmdemﬁmﬂhn‘hoﬁmﬂmﬂgbapmmﬂmhﬁmﬂm” e
Exhibit 48. Thehueroemmmd,%addnmalmﬁmnmmmmmthehwmfmmﬂems .

12 The OIG noies that Thomsen was not advised to mlndendthnﬁmmentshﬁ Seecﬂtwn;htmﬂda#md
Vollnser Tr, at 64-65, Jn wddition, Thomsen did follow the exiernal comm s policy by quickly reporting the
details.of her'cominunications with Cutler $ the Enforcemen Mﬁ@mw&mwmﬂwm
business day; as discussed above,

- 36 .
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 that you correctly focused on” . . . “in the report issued about how the Pequot investigation was

mishandled by the SEC mﬁm:emem division.” Id.

Bven Ricciardi shared, to some extent, that perception. When he reached out to Thomsen.
on Sunday, March 16, 2008, and learned that she had been talking to JPMorgan, although she

~ “didn’t say who she wag talking to, [he] thought there was a chance that she was talking to Steve

Cutler . . . [bjecause Steve was her boss, and Steve got her pronmted to DeputyDJrector ”
Rloclardm Tr.at 79. .

mmtesuﬁedthatwhﬂehewastheDeputyDnectorofEnﬁ)rmcnt he “knew the
staffhad concerns about senior level contact.” Id. af 78. Ricciardi explained it had been his
practice when contacted by counsel for the subject of an investigation to listen to that person but
“never give them guidance.” Id. Then, according to Ricciardi, he would go talk to the staff
working on the matter and they would call back the attomey together. Id. at 79. Ricciardi -
testified that after the Pequot controversy, discussed above at footnote 4, he urged that his
practice be adopted as a formal policy for Enforcement. Id. Ricciardi testified further that “some
[Enforcement officials] resisted his recommendation, but “the. Chan'man sided with me, and we
issued a formal policy.” Id. .

McKown also acknowledged thiat the staff has “perceptions and concerns™ that “certain
members of the defense bar or outsiders” have influence within Enforcement. Transcript of
Testimony of Joan McKown, May 4, 2009, attached as Exhibit 49 (“McKown Tr.”) at 110-111.
McKown testified that she did not believe “there is truth to it happening,” but testified “that is a
perception” and she did not want to “diminish[]” the staff’s concerns. Id. at 111. McKown
testified that is, in part, that pmepuon was the reason Enforcement issued the external :
communications policy. Id

, TheOIGObtatneddtrmgttsmvesbgahonane-maﬂexchangeamong
sm&‘thatﬁmheremdmesthepmeytwﬂthntwtamomsﬂemd:vﬂuahm
of En A il exchanee bepan o Juge

** Friestad was subsequently promoted to Deputy Director of Enforcement, but is currently an Associate Director }n
- 37 '

Enforcement.



' 'Ihisductmm:ssubjectm&epmwsmnsoftheﬁvaAaoﬂW4 and may require redzction before disclosure to third
. parties. No rédaction has been performed by the Office of Inspector General, Rec:pmﬁSOfﬂusrepoﬁshouldamdlssmmmte

or copyit without the Inspector General’s approval.

smartest ... [i]ﬁr avoiding an
ct entityllH

nce again prov
mvestigation against a de
Id.

Emp|u‘y ee A

. . Yes. Exact!y mypomt
Id.
Friestad asked:
You don’t think fthe other group with the Bear Stearns
investigation is] going to bring a blockbuster case??
Id. .

ENF
Emplcyeec

 LOLI!! Read yes:cxday’s release - - Enforcement sent JP
Morgan a letter saying the mvestlgmons were essentially
_ overl!
Id. _
Friestad responded: |
I wonder what happened behind the scenes to engineer that

- . Co

| Juce?
It{.

sc?
1.
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mv&stzgah(ms were now going 10 be essentially sioppe
that the e-mail exchange was their speculation that Bear Stez
as a result of Thomsen’s conversations with Cutler and g Crrolovee A )
know how "EN. WO be”mmﬁedthatfhoseconv ns and.: -eresultwel‘e

mappropnate. I Emplo,{ee C_ _

: engmeer that result” referred to therelahonsh:pbetwem&:tler
andThnmsfm. Id.at29 'IheOIGbehevasthat“Juce”wasareﬁerenmto an infamous e-mail that
was circulated in the Pequot investigation and referred to a particular defense attorney thathad
calledTlmmsmdlrecﬂyashavmg “Guice.”

id not recall this e-mail exchange. Friestad Tr. at 61. He

d that b Employee A \ferenceto“Juce”wastoane-mailhﬂlePequot'
investigation that “[p]eople have suggested ... means an ability of some people in [the] defense
bar to have special access or special ability to get results for their clients.” Id. at 94-95. He also
testified that he believed his reference “SC” was to Steve Cutler. Jd- at 95. However, Friestad
also testified that the only discussions he could recall about Whether the outside defense bar had
influence was ‘sortofagma'alsenseofpeoplebehevmgthatthat’swtthecase,thatpeopte
don’ tbehevepeoplsaremakmgsectetsﬁedealsorfeelmbjecttounduemﬂumce,orthﬁtpeoplc
'mgcttmgspecla!treatmentbecausecfwhomcyare. Id. at 103.

» Thatm&momemml,monAuglsM 2005, byaBmmh(]nefﬁoﬂxeslaﬂ‘sﬂomeywhuwaslatﬁﬁed,md,m

part, “Mack’s counsel will have ‘juice” - ..;...‘-_. act nicht — o outtoPmt[B rger] and
IMETimsen] {ﬂﬂdeSSib]yoﬂnrs)," q X Emplovee C 3 5 {(testifiin _E thafiss o M Wbl:d v s
with the Pequot report); Friestad Tr. at 94 (testifying that hie believe et 10 “Tuce” referved mf'“““m

e-miail in the Pequot investigation); McKown Tr. at 110 (testifying that her "take” on the-e-mail exchange was that
“Jm“mhrﬁmmemmmmmdﬂwmgewmdﬁmﬁﬂw“mﬂwm '
39 -
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ranscnpt of Tesmnony(, ; ENF Emp]oyee A

_ Iremembertheword ‘jmce"becameawordﬁmt was
widely discussed because evetyhodyl know thinks that it’s

‘ndlculousthatpeoplewo g at people get special

anybody get special treatSFHM the Division of

Enforcement.” thetheoontrary
Id. at 24.
' ENF
S v T 0) (€T id ot finJEsIN esnmonytobecredible. The OIG interviewed
A\ ployee date Memorandum of Interview of ENF Employee A

Interview Memo™ SEE | aitached hereto as Exhibit 5 - !
aimed to the OI iT‘s'f'ﬁ'e id not remember the e mailexchmge. 1d. &McKownTr at 105.

o Emplojee  NONRURPERY, . M cate on-the-record testimony before

e OIC RIETTR 2 iowever & 1o Cays erview with the OIG,
_:NF il ok e with M wnabomthemvesﬁgauonandspeclﬁcallydlscussedthlse-maﬂ

exchangclatiadalior 37: McKown Tr. at 102:103. During that discussion, McKown
testified that she belie | ENF ldher the e-mail exchange. McKown Tr.

Employee A

ENF Em')loyee i *

eference to “Juce” was a
theless, the QIG contacted
Ve
iENFEmDIOveeB date attachedheretoasExhibutSS at
1213 &21

As discussed above, the OIG found no evidence that JPMorgan received special
“consideration due to Cutler’s relationship with Thomsen. However, Thomsen’s failure to include
other Enforcement staff in the events preceding her sending the Dimon letter contributed to an
already existing perception within Enforcement that some individuals outside the SEC wield
undue influence over the conduct and outcome of Enforcement investigations. As Ricciardi
ackriowledged, that perception iri itself is 4 significant concern. Moreover, and as discussed
above, approximately one month before Thomsen’s communications with Cutler, Enforcement

40.
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had adopted a formal policy governing. connmmmhonsregardmg investigations: mthﬂmd
pmlalﬂyasaresultofthatmm

In light of that perception aud Thomsen’s relatioriship with Cutler, it would havebeen _
advisable for Thomsen to have involved other Enforcement staff, particularly Chion and.pethaps

- Ricciatdi, before sending the Dimon letter, Themchmofother%mmﬂ‘wwldhwe

mequﬂﬂadpmmseofﬁewﬁwmwmmmhﬂsdf"._' '
set semorofﬁetah(at ﬁmAssociatenggj;ﬁrlevelw ahmrel
priate care; sensitivity and fransparency.”

Exhibit 2 at 1. -

'E. Enforcement’s Letter mnmmnmm Faetomngomglnmumm-'
 Relfed to Bear Stearns

Asmtedabove,ﬁwSEC’srulesandteguhnansmgardhg isck ,ofnon-pubﬁc
informiation essentially prevent SEC staff from disclosing information and documents obigined
dmingﬂ;smeshgaﬁonsmhssthe@nmmamhnrmmdbchm Ernforcemenit
5 are, fo the extent possible, non-public and Enforcement policy is that its

* investigations are neither confirmed.nor denied to tion ittiesses or parfigs. See Exhibit 4. ‘The

rules further state that “Unless otherwise ordered by the Corimission, all formal investigative
proceedings sbaﬂbemn-pubhc;” I7CF.R. 203.5

 Asdiscussed above, the March 16, MWﬁomImﬂaThnmsmmJPMorgm
hairman and CEO James Dimon stated, among other things, “As for any investigations and

 potential future inquiries into BSC’s pre-announcement conduct, i is impossible-to conclude

whdhwaﬁymh;mofhwhaveow&red,bwaand,iw,wlmtmnsrmdmmd
sanctions, if any, are appropriate.” Exhibit.22. The letter also stated, “In addition, nothing in this
h&waﬁmﬂbamnstmaﬂwreadﬁugwwmhu&masﬁﬂ&md&lymgmqfwofmg

: investigatic _._orﬁmseﬂ:atnny’wmm&g;eﬂmmem"ﬁ

Thonmm,CanWﬂshﬂnﬂVoﬂmetmmﬁedmaﬂheydﬁmtmmwww
Dimon disclosed non-public information biut each conceded the letter came close to disclosing the
non-public information of the fact that there were ongoing investigations info Bear Stearmns.
Othiers, however, testified that the letter deaﬂyappeareﬂtaconﬁrmﬂwmmmgomg

- investigations into BeatSteams.
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anythmgmpaftmﬂar Thomsen Tr. at 42; Asﬁ:ftheswondﬂmre-referencedmme;
however, Thomsen admitted, “ . . that probably moté clearly siuggests that there are carfent
investigations.” /d. She added, however, that she did not believe this disclosure viplated
Commission policy. Jd. Thomsen testified that there was sonie debate within OGC as to whether
the letter disclosed non-public information, but her view was “absolutely not as to sending it to
JPMorgan.” Id at4l.. mmmwmmemmwmmme

- ongoing invéstigations info Bear Stearns to JPMorgan, Thomsen testified partly because

~ JPMorgan already knew there were ongoing investigations™ and partly’because Bear Steans.
wouldsoonhecomepattoﬂPMo:gm Id. at 41;

" twri _Wasmﬂﬁhkssclaarmh:smmmnyahwtwhetﬁﬂtﬁﬁlﬁﬁadmdosﬂm-
pmmmnmddamdﬁwaa“wmmmmm”nfwmmmm
'Director had the right to share non-public information with a third party. Cartwright. Tr..at49. -

When asked whether the first above-referenced sentence which included “as for any
mﬁgﬁmﬁ”ﬁdmh@ﬁﬁ&&ewmmmmmﬁg@m%ﬁngﬁt&hﬁeﬂaﬂm‘t
think that was the intention.” Jd at 72. He adiled, “I doo’t think this is designed to say anything
one way or the other about the current status of anything” Jd. Later in that same fine of

 questioning, Cartwright respondad to thie quiestions, “But is thete anythirig in this letter that could
bedemwdasmbampgmﬁ)rmnﬁontothudpmyJPMorgmthﬂsbemg[mc]non—pubhc?"by
testlfymg,“lreallydon’tthmksn Id.at75 i

According to Vollmer, a topic of conversation internally thit weekend was gvouimg
saying anything to JPMorgan because the OGC’s view is that the existence or not of an
investigation is confidential. Vollmer Tr. at 66, He added that the effort was to achieve neutrality
mﬂmelettmastowhetherthaewmmwsﬁ‘gaﬁom Vollmer Tr. at 66-67. But, according to
Vollmer, there was “an air of unreality fo it” since they belicved JPMorgan alreadykmw about
nnrﬁhgahonsmmm Vomnett[’natlﬁz. :

: According to Volimer, hmmm:xmtbuthwaﬂdedthewm'wﬂbeﬁwew
mmwmwmamewammeWWMwwmmmm
investigations. Id. at 101, Whmuked:ftheynnmdsomhmabeﬁmﬁwmndmﬁamwto
“gny of the matters currently under nvestigation,” Viollmier testified, “Maybe.” Id, at 105. He
Mmmwmmmawymm&mofmm

i ,_..mbSteams,soﬂmtthmmofmtostwktothenﬁmqut
d:schsmgmm:bhcmﬁnnmonmmﬂybmﬁumwumm Id, at 105.

«

"k

“Hm«swﬁedm Gﬁﬂ’mﬁeﬂ,ﬂdﬁn‘thswmypmﬂuit'_ srstandi Dfmwﬁwlarmnr

* Cutler Trat 21. _
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Whmaskedaboutwhatamhontytherewas krtaningathu-dpxttytheSECwasmﬂﬂ:ﬂly

to recommend an action against ity Vollmer testified, “I don’t know of any precedent. But thisis
.. our acknowledgment of the extraordinary circumstatices of thit weekend.” 7d, at 107. He

addedthattheymuldmmnymsmummmenonmlm 1d. Volimer concluded his .
testimony by saying that he thought that what staff did that weekend was “creative; appropriate

mWﬁmmummecmmmmmddﬂmtmmaworIegalm Id. at119-120. |

Daniel Gallagher, whawasComltoChanmmeomeamh%GSandmséwmrtotha o
Chairman on issues related to Enforcement, testified that, to his surprise; he was not involved in
tha events of that weekend when JPMorgan acquired Bear Stearns. Transctipt of Testimony of
DamelGaIlagher March 6, 2009, attached hereto ag Exhibit 54 (“Gﬂlnghet'i‘r”)atlg-mc
According to Gallagher, it appeared that the Dimon lefter confirmed that, in fact, there were *
. ongoing Enforcement investigations. Id. at 26. Heﬁrﬂwtwﬂﬁe&,thﬂaomenﬁewmﬂdhave
gotten comfort making this sort of disclosure. d. at 27, Gallagher added, “. . . all I can say isit

would not be normal to disclose the existence of an investigation wﬂhout some sort of approval.”
Id. at 28,

Rmmdnﬁmneputynmofmmgﬁlmhmwthabmnhﬂﬂ
was potentially violative of the Commission’s rules int several régards. First, Ricciardi thought the
letter revealed a confidential Enforcement investigation to-a third party. Ricciardi Tr. at 85.
Second, making the Dimon letter publicly available would violate the rule against providing non-

gubhc information, and hebehevad the press release itself provided non-public information. Jd. at
6

Thomisen did involve Ricciardi in looking at a draft of the public press release and he-
spotted the issue thiat the Dimon letter disclosed confidential Enforcemeént investigations to a third
party in violation of the Commission’s rules. Jd. at 85. On March 18,2008, ‘Thomsen sent 2
‘e-inail to Sm,mpyﬁmgc‘arm@ﬁandkiemfardi, mym’g .

Uponreﬂwtitmnnmmdihawmndudedwemmrim
make my letter public as it can be read as disclosing that we'
have ongoing investigations, TheQ and A comes close but

" 18 less revealing. ‘I'hankstao[meﬂi]ﬁarbemgagmat
issue:spotter..

Exhibitss a "

Amoﬁmgmklmd;whoafsowasmtmlwdmthemoﬂhatwwkmﬁ,m
proper procedure was to obtain the Chairman’s approval, who has duty officer suthority to
iapprovmt,orgotothefulwommﬁﬁrappmval. Id. a:85-86: Ricciardi further testified it
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‘ mmmummm@mﬂmummthadde&wmmw 2008 SEC’s Fréquei

, Thsdpmmtmwbmmmemmmomemymmm mmmmmwwm

parties. Nommmmmmdbymﬂﬁmofhﬁpm
oreopyumﬂwuﬂnﬂnspedorﬁmal s approval.

yigiits of this feport stsuld fibt dissemiriate

s because thie staff does not have the

authpntyto rezay non-pubﬁc information. fd at. 89

Birri also acknowledged that the Dimon lefter states that at least one investigation is
ongoing. Sirri Tr, at 57, Sm&ddedthatgeua‘aﬁyaﬂheBEC“waaﬂmmﬁmordw
investigations.” Id.

GhaxrmauCox,mhsAprillﬁ mewmmﬁomthaseﬂate Committee
ot Finance abouf the Bear Steamsm’Morgm‘lrmxactmn sbated, ‘The Commission does 1ot
disclose the existence or non-existence of an investiga n.generated in-any
mmnmﬂmnmdeamﬁerofpublwmwrdmmewdmathugtﬂeﬁwthe
Commission ortbeeou:ts.” Exhibit 4, at 6. '

As discussed above, ommhgahouwvmledthatmnynwasdmnmedﬁmﬂhc o
Invéstor Questions Regarding The Bear Stearns Companies, Inc. on the: SEC’s public website

‘because it disclosed non-piiblic information about the existence of Enforcement investigations into

Bear Stearns.. But several moriths later, on October 22, 2008, the letter was.added as a Tink to

'tbmﬂeeseonthcpubthECWebsneaﬂﬁ‘theagmﬁyweﬂmmuﬁmabomﬁearllet

that day. Exhibit 43, This occurred even though it was decided that the letter “could be read as

disclosing that we have ongoing investigations.” It is wiiclear wh, if anyone, caréfully reviewed
mmmmmmdummﬂymelmammwwwmedwmmﬂhe

‘While the SEC’s involvernent in the JPMorgan/Bear Stearas transaction presented unique
mﬂmgmﬂmnﬁmﬂmmmhg@nmealﬁdthohokofdwmg@eahomﬁm
rules-and regulations governing non-public information. As shown sbove, staff have different
views abont whether the letter to JPMorgan in fact disclosed that thers weie ongoing
mveshgahomhwnmmemanhsmmdwmhuﬁmnwmpnﬁamhedmhmsm
information t0 JPMorgan, and later the public, without some type of Commission approval,
According to Cartwright, there are a number of Commission ules relating to non-public
mﬁ:rmﬂnnamd,"fheyaresomhatwwlumthmr”' ction, afid they'ré susceptible i
various interpretations.” Cartwright Tr. at 51,

MﬁmmoMMwemmmofmmmwﬁWsorwmm "
ion-was given out in Enforcement’s letter and what the Commission’s policy is on

: mschmnfmm-paﬂmcmﬁomhm Fﬂrm:phMcanntesuﬁed&mmtdutwhatmh-
" public infotmation was givén out since the letter did siot spell out: specific inf

McKown Tr. at 30. McKownﬁmha-twtrﬁadthatThammmtgwmgirMom
o



Thsdomnmtiswbjecﬂoﬁemmmofﬂu?nmyﬁstofﬂﬂ Mmm&nm@ﬂmbﬁn&ﬁsﬂm&:m
parties. mmmmmwmomamm Bempimhofﬂmmpoﬁshouldnotdmute'

or copy it without the Inspector General’s approval

information they did not already have, Id. at 31, McKown said there conld be an exception to
. disclosing non-public information iF t was dcerned prudent in a particular sitwation. Id. at 33,

antadteunﬁedthatgmmlbrstnﬁ‘mmyvaymm,ifmhmg,abompmdmg

“investigations to third parties, sind he was niot sure if that policy was written somewhere, Eriestad

Tr. at 28. Friestad said there were limited exceptions to that policy and that it is determined on &
case-by-case basis where to draw the line on disclosing non-public information. Jd, at 28-31.
According to Friestad, as a prictical matter.he believed the.Commission had an epic or niational
disaster exception to not releasing non-public information, which he believed was apphoablemthe
JPMorganlBear Stearns transwbon. Id, at 56.

Furthermore, thw was dmagreemm: about whéther the public disclosiite of that letter ont
the Commission’s public website violated the Commission’s rules about disclosing non-public:
- information and whether, mmwmmmmmmmnmwwwmﬂdWsm
mmmuawmmmwmmmmmmmmw”r - tht
there were ongoing investigations info Bear Stearns and, therefore, the letter should not be
publicly-disclosed. Thonmenandn@mdmgmdwﬁhtbatviwmd»ﬁﬁmtﬂythelﬁt&:wxs
publicly disclosed. Asnoted above, this was done without Comniission approval and it is uiiclea
. tothe participants whether that approval was required.

And, as referenced above in the section ouflining the applicable rulés.and regulations
goveérning release of non-public information, the rules and regulations piovide some-discretion to
senior officials and some delegated authority to the General Connsel. For example; Rule:19-1
states, in part, “The prohibition againist use of non-public information or documents without
sSpecific authorization or-approval by the SEC does not apply to thguseufmhmatemlsas
mnmsmyorapmmﬁtebymafm:ﬁaﬁmpmmg SECmWstlgatmnsor mmmatms,

In all, the OIG mmhgahonﬁmdmsmdm&umwemﬁm@utitmy
specific Enforcement investigation or provided broad assurances about ongoing investigz _

nalatalmBearStenms. Notdﬂmeﬁlﬁﬁndmﬂmynwsmrﬂamweﬁanm

s & resilt of the Thomsen/Cutler cothm is or the events of ‘that weekend, The
OIGdidﬁnd,howem' Mmmnﬁﬁmdmﬂmoumofm@mﬂmSm
investigations was provided and assurances that Enforcement would not recofimend actior
wmmmndmgﬁemaywwmmdwwma Moreover, the OIG: found
that Enforcement mem@mnmwmwﬁmﬂahvemmmd
influence within Enforcement,
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’l‘tﬁsttomwtismbjwtmﬂm pm’iaemofﬁahhﬂhykctoﬂﬂﬁmdmymmﬁmmdmﬁmbeﬁn disclosure 1o third
partiés. No redaction has been performed by the Office of Inspector Geieral. mipimmofﬂﬁsrepmdmﬂdmtdhmm
oroopyitmﬂwmtiwlnq:ecwrﬂmml sappmvnl

. | Wealso foundthatBnﬁ)mement’s letter to JPMorganthatwaekend teclnucallydisclosed

noﬂ-pubhcmﬁtmahonbecausedconﬁlmedﬂmttherewmoqgom,gmv ations into Bear
Stearns. In addition, thete are also serious questions about the propriety of making this letter
.pubhclyavai!ablewﬂhomapprovalofthemmmmmnaﬂh eneral, we found alack of
‘ Mywuhrwpeuwtheagmcymmdgudmmmthcdmhmofmn-pubﬁc
information. ThaOlGalmﬁ:undthatThommdﬂquemlCnmueldﬂmtoMﬁnﬁnml
Comimission approval before making critical déterininations about the viability of future
Enforcement investigations. While we did not find any SEC rule or policy that mandated formal
. Commission approval, we found that there was also a lack of clarity of the circumstances in which
_ Commn@pmﬂmmqﬁrmmmewofmmyof%Cwﬁormmdeﬁsm
ﬂmmbmdthﬂComnnsmn.

‘ mmmgymmmmmmmmomofmcmmﬂnmmof
'Bhﬁammﬁ:ractwnsmnmstﬂnwnhtheﬁﬂomngmmdatwm: :

) Clanﬁesuonof the Commission! spoﬂﬁas on.the disclosure of nonpublic
information, including; (A) what constitutes non-public information related to the existence of; or
information about, Enforcement investigations anﬂ(B)whatmtheparamﬂm for discretionsry
release by senior staﬁ‘ofmn-pubﬂc information;'® mﬁ

@) - Claﬂﬁmﬁunofthe@ommapolwesmderwhatmmthésmﬂ'm
-obhgatedtowekﬁarmalappmvalbeﬁremakmgdecmnsthatmybmdthe.- ITNISSC

Personal Privacy

- "nisimpnmmmmmomm.m&mhmm@wsoammmmmom
mwmmof&mmmawmummmwm
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